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Qlde Clara M. (Mrs.), apartments

LA\UNCELLS.

Pethick Noah, farmer, Grimscott

Risdon Wilfred, farmer, Burne

CORNWALL.

Sandercock Thomas, [wrmer, Penleawe Treleven Ju, Thos, farmer, Hobbacott
Olde Francis Herbt. frmr. Prustacott|Sandrey - Herbert, farmer, Scorsam
Sloggett Bichard, fermer, Treyea:
Prouss William, farmer, Mew Leigh|Strout William, farmer, Barton

[RELLY'S

Wiclett Lewis, carpenter
Yelland John, blacksmith, Hersham

LAUNCESTON,
WITH §T. THOMAS AND ST. STEPHENS.

LAUNCESTON, the “Lanscavetone” of Domesday, is in
municipal documents styled *“Launceston, obherwise
Dunheved,” glthough they were oviginally.distinet places,
Launceston is the capital of Cornwall, a royal and
municipal borough, market and union town and head
of a county courh disbrict, on the border of the county,
adjoining Devonshire, and on the high road to Trure
and Falmouth. It has a terminal station on a branch
of the Greant Western railway from Plymouth. There
is olso a skation here on the Londen and South Western
cailway, -which, since 188g, has been extended to
Wadebridge and Padstow. Launceston is 213 miles by

road irom London, 2583 by the Great Western vid Ply-.

mouth, 223} by the London and South Western railway
vil Ohebanipton, 24 by sond and a5} by Grens Western
cailway and 474 by Lundon and South Western railwa
vifl Olkehampton from Plymouth, 4o from Exeter and r3i
Ly road and 18} by rai north-west from Tavisbork The
Bude canal, 21} miles in length, and terminating at Drux.
ton, in the parish of Werrington, 2 miles north-east
of the town, 15 now disused. The river Kensey passes
through and the great London road erosses the borough
from oast to west. The town is in the North Eastern
division of the county, northern division of the hundred
of East, petty sessional division of East North, rural
deanery of Trigg Major, archdeaconry of Bodmin and
diocese of Truro.

Under the provisions of the “Loeal Government Act,
tBgq ™ (56 and 57 Viet, ch. 73), the parishes of Law-
bitton, St, Steplhens and St. Lhomas Apostls have each
been divided into Urban and Rural, the former being in
each case the parts included in {he municipal borough

On the =8 June, 1199, King John granted a charter to
the Priory of Launceston, and thers are existing charters
granted to the boreugh by Richard, Earl of Poictou,
trother of Henry IIL and many subseguent monarchs,
Dunheved was incorporated as a free borough by Richard
(Plantagenet), Earl of Cornwall and Poilou, in the 1sth
century, and the borongh sappears to have had a mayor as
early as re57. The senitary arrengements are under the
jurisdiction of the Town Oouneil, who assumed the duties
of the Sanitary Authority on the exbinction of the late
Local Board of Health, on the gth Nov. 188g, at which
date also the borough was extended by provizional order,
and now includes the parish of St. Moary Magdalene, Lum-
et of Bt. Thomas, and the urban portions of the parishes
of St. Thomas the Apostle, St. Stephens and Lawhitton.
The Corporation consistz of a mayor, four aldermen and
twelve councillors, with a town clerk and other officers.
The horough bas a commission of the peace, granted rst
July, 1890, but is under the control of the county con-
stabulary. The borongh in regs returned bwo members
to larliament, as did also the ancient borough of MNew-
port, in St. Stephen’s parish, but on the passing of the
Reform, Act, in 1832, the two boroughs were consolidated
and enlarged, aund returned one member until 188g,

tation was merged into

that of the county by the * Redistribution of Seats Act”
of that year. The town is lighted with gas by a local
company, from works at 8t, Thomas, and with electricity
by %he Launceston and Disirict Bleetrio Supply Co.
Limited. The water supply is derived from a moorland
stream at Carne Down, in the parish of Altarnun, about
distant from Launceston, whence, after

filtration, the water is couveyed by a 6G-inch main to
an open service reservoir at # Windmill,” o lofts
eminence 4 acres in extent, overlooking the town,
which the Corporation purchased in 18¢6 and laid out
as a pleasure ground. The servier reservoir has a
capacity of aboub 4oo,000 pgallons, and thus ensures
o conbinuous day and night supply to the town. The
present waterworks, the property of the Corporation,
were constructed at a cost of abount [frreeo.  The
Corporation are also owners of the Trathorne and Tre-
gadillett waterworks, abont 4 miles from Launceston,
in the parish of St. Thomas the Apostle, and the Tre-
bursye waterworks, m the same parish, and sboub 2z}
miles from Launceston, from whic% the town was sup-
plied pravions to 1895, The Corporation now utilize the
former works for supplying the Public Baths, while the
Trebursys stream is heing allowed to flow into the Eensey.

L3

The footpaths inand about the town have been improved
by the Corporation, at a cost of £1,000. The Corporation
have also provided extonsive works near St. Leonards for
the disposal and treatment of the sewege of the town, at
a cost of about /6,000, and an excellent cattle market
was eonstracted about 1gor in Bace Hill, at a cost of
.‘%t,ooo'- ‘The markets are governed by n Local Act
obtained in 1840. The Castle, the church of §%. Marsy
Magdalena and the remains of the Priory buildings at St.
Thomas are among the leading attractions of the Eowugh.

The parish church of St. Mary Magdalene, built ir
1524-40, by Sir Hemry Trecarvell kb, is an edifice of
granite, in the Perpendicular style, consisting of chan-
cel, nave of eight bays, aisles, south porch, gver whick
is a parvise, and an embattled western tower, of the
latter part of the t4th century, 84 feet in haight, with
pinnacles, and containing a clock and 8 bells, two of
which were added in rgor: the tower was formetly de-
tached, but is now connected with the chureh by o
room eracted by the sth Duke of NMorthumberlind (4.
1867) for municipal purposes and now used as a vestryy
the "exterior walls are elaborately panelled and re-

lieved in the basemenb with quabrefoils, alternating
with shields and fHeurs-delys; above is a holdly
moulded plinth, then another ecourss of il

tracery, with inscriptions running round the building .
from the chancel door easbward, a shield bearing a coab
of arms, separating each word, as follows :—% Awn
Maria, gracie plens, Dominus fecum. Sponsus wmas
sponsam. Maria opbtimam partem elegit. 0 gquam
terribilis ac mebuendus est locus iste. Vers alind non
est hic nisi domus Dei ot porta coceli™; above is a conrss
of foliaged ornarnents: the battlemented parapet and
the buttresses between the windows are also glaborately
carved : at the apex of the chancel window are the arms
of Hemry VIII. and in an arched recess ab its base &
recurabent figure of 8t Mary Magdalens, flanked on
éither side by sculptured panels: on the front of the
porch, between the parvise windows, is a niche of taber.
nacle work; below are the arms of Treearrell, witl
the date 1511, and under the windows sculpbures of 8§,
George and the Dragon, and St. Martin of Tours divid.
ing his cloak with a beggar. with several other devices:

' at the esst end of the north aisle is an elaborate momu-

ment with effigies to Sir Hugh Piper. ob. 168y, and
Sibella (Parr), his wils, ob. 1704, and in the same aisls
a magnificent cenotaph, sapported en marbls pillars, to
Granville Pyper, ob. 1717, and Richard Wise, ob. 1726,
both ald of this b gh, with figuves of various
Virtnes, and robed busts of the two friends: thera are
other memorials to Philip Kent, gent. ob. 1636, and
Mary, his wife, ob. 1626; Leonard Treise exq. J.P.

‘vecorder of Traro, ob. 1653; Emlen, wife of Sir John

Speccott, ob. 1659; Captain Philip Piper (son of Sir
Hugh), ob. 1677, and Mary (G-uerg. his wife; Cresten
(Stokes), wife of Thomas Bewes, ob. 1679; William
Qliver A.M. fellow of this collegiate church; and ree-
tor of the Free School, ob, 168r; Jobn Ruddle 4.1
35 vears viear, ob. 1698, and Sarah, his wile, ob. 1667,
Iresides many others of later date: there is also a curions
little brass efigy of o female, e. 1630, probably by some
inenl arkizan, but withont name: the stained east win-
dow was presented in 1838 by Edmund Spetbigue; sll
the other windows, save one, are also stained, and six
of these pre memorials: the church was restored in
852 and again in 18g3, when the present benches
of earved ek were provided and other improvements
carried out at a cost of f=2,500: the choir stalls, of
richly-carved oak, wers presented ab the same time hy
the Ching and Northmore Lawrence families: the
screens separating the chancel from the Lady Chapel
were erected in 1003 as a memorial to the wife of
the Rev. T. J, Nunns M.A. vicar 1Bgo-1go7: the organ,
originally a gift from the 6th Duke of Northamberland,
has been rengvated and enlnrge_d.: a sereen of carred
Anstrian cal, consisting of o series of panels and niches
containing figures of snints, was erected in July, 1gir,
at a cost of LR00, to commemorate the fourth centenary
of the building of the church: in December of the
same vear a reredos was ervected in memur{ of tha late
William Andraw esqg. M.B. who was 2 charchwarden
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for 24 years: over the south porch iz a small chamber,
which has been fited up as a theological library for
the use of the clergy of the roral deanery of Tri
Major: in the churchyard, surmounting a modern toml
stone, is the head of an ancient cross. The register
“dates from the year 1538, the earlier portion being a
transeript. The living is a vicarage, neb yearly income
A168, including =2 acres of glebe, with residence, in
the gift of the Bishop of Truro, and held since 1go7
by the Bev. Frank Ernest Lewis, of Queen's College,
Birmingham, hon. canon of Truro and surrogate.

The Congregabional chapel, bunilt in z7ra, stands at
the junction of Northgate and Castle streets, and is a
plain building, holding soo persons. The United Metho-
dist chapel, in Tower street, erected in rBgy, in place
of a former chapel, built in 1851, will seat 300 persons,
while that in St. Thomas’ road, built in 1840, has 300
sitkings. The Wesleyan chapel, in Castle street, erected
in 1870, is & building in the Early English style, with
tower and spire, snd cceupies the site of a former
chapel, Dbuilé in 3812, itseli replacing one formerly
existing in Tower strest, erected in 1785: the present
edifice will seat 8co people. The Baphist chapel, in
Western road, built in x8gz, ab & cost of about f7o0,
will seat 130 persons.

A Burial Board of nine members was formed in 1881,
and a piece of ground : ecre in extent, and 1 mile
from the town on the Bodmin rond, aequired, ab u cost
of froo, and f i tery, and in 1895, =

d into o

acres adjoining were added. The Nonconformists have |

a v at the bott of St. Thomas’ hill; and
there is an old Church cemetery, now disused, in Dock-
acre read ; neigher of these possesses a mortnary chapel.

The Guildhall, opposite the western entrance to the
Castle grounds, ecrected in 1881, is wused both for
municipal purpeses and for the business of the borough
and counly petty sessions. In the Guildhall are some
valoable phintings, including a replica of Van Dyok's
celebrated painting of King Charles L. on horseback,
and believed to have been presented to the bown by the
king ; there is also a portrait of Hugh, 2nd Duke of
Northumberland, by Sir Thomas Lawrence, and portraits
of John Ching, John Dingley, Edward Pethybridge,
Richard Peter, Richard Penwarden and John Kittow,
former mayors of the borough, There is also a memorial
to the Launceston men who fell in the South Afvican
war, and a stained glass window to commemorate the
visit of Their Majesties King George V. and Queen
Mary, then Prince and Princess of Wales, in June, 1900,
The Corporation insignia includes two maces, a mayor’s

CORNWALL,

J
|

J

chain and badge and borongh seals; the maces, of |

silver, and 33 inches in length, are guite similar, and
have beautifully chased shaffs and vichly ornamented
knops and bases, the latter being flat and hearing a
representation of the borough seal in relief; the heads
display the national hadges crowned, and have n cresfing
of erasses and fleur-de-lis, with open arched crowns
above: both weve given in rfzg by Siv Charles Harherd
kt. M.P. for Launeceston 1667-79: the mayor's hadge,
presented by Alderman Jobn Ching in 1881, is of gold
sud enamel: the chain, given by past mayors and their
relatives, each of whom contributed a gold link, con-
sists of shields of the arms of Cornwall and roses,
united by o series of ornamental links, bearing the
names of past mayors and other officers; the pendant
hadge exhibits the borongh arms:—pgu, a triple round
tower, or, within a bordure, az. charged with eight
turrets of the second; crest, mantling and motto:
the mayor's robe is of dark purple cloth, faced with
far, The Corporation also possess & loving cup of silver,
17 inches hiph, given by Thomas Bowlby M.P. in 1780,
and a fine oak chest, carved in front with figures of
swans and arabesque foliage.

The Town Hall, which adjoins the Guildhall, and was
arecked in 1887, ab a cost of about £2,300, is o -build-
ing of stone in the Gothic sbyle, from the designs of Mr.
Othe B. Peter F.R.L.B.\A. of Launceston, and the late
Mr. Hine, of Plymouth, architects, and will seat 1,000
persons.

The Butter and Poultry Mavket, erected in 840, and
occupying the site of the ancient assize courts, is an
oval strueture surmounted with a turret, containing
one bell and guarter chimes, The Meat Markeb, near
the chureh, was slse erected in 1840, A market for
cattle is held on the second and last Tuesdays of each
month. . The weekly markets are held on Saburdays.
The trade of Launceston is principally confined to
sgricultnral produce, but there are fanneries and iron
foundries in the town. There are four banks and
a savings bank. The “White Hart,” “King's Arms”
and the # Castle” (temperance) are the prineipal hotels.

|
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The *“White Hart” is a building of considerabls
antiguity, and the fine old Norman archway, forming
the entrance, originally belonged to the Priory. The
Masonie' Hall, a building in the Classic style, in Tavi-
stock road, was erected in rdyy, snd the Oddfellows’
Hall, in Western road, in 1880. Thers is a local Agri-
cnlinral Association, a Seientifie and Historical Society,
and o Land and Building Co.

The Tamar Clhab, founded in 1863, ocoupies o portion
of the same building as the SBavings Bank, in Kxeter
street, and comprises o civculating library and writing
and reading rooms. The Constitutional Club has
promises in Guildhall square; there is alsp a Liberal
Club  in Northgate street, opened April, x8¢8. The
Borough of Laeunnceston Public Library, prominently
sitmated on the slope of the hill leading from the town to
the railway station, is o hand building, ted from
designs by Mr. Silvanus Treveil F.R.LB.A. ; it is some-
times known as the “ Passmore Edwards Institute and
Adams Memorial,"” having been presented to the town by
the late J. Passmore Edwards esq. ab a cost of £=,000,
and formally opened April acth, 1goo: the upper portion
is rented to the Secience and Art Committee, leaving
sufficient accommodation on the ground floor for ftwo
spacious reading rooms and the library proper: the library
cuntains over 4,000 books and pamphlets; 1,346 of these
are in the reference department and 2,348 in the lending
department, the remainder heing in the reading voom.
The penny rate, which produces about L75 yearly,
together with o few voluntary contributions, is its
only source of income. The library is managed br a
committer of mine members from the Tawn Couneil,
together with eight gentlemen of the town and neigh-
hourhpod. The Public Swimming Bath, Tredydan road,
opened in June, 1898, was erected by public subseription
to ate the Di d Jubilee of Her late
Majesty Queen Victoria; the cost was £65o; the bath
i Bo feet by =g feet. and has 16 dressing boxes and
a- coveved shed 30 feet long, diving boards and sets of
rings, The baths ere managed by o commitbes, of
which the mayor for the time being is chairman, The
Launceston Working Lads’® Temperance Institate, in
Woods road, is e building of stone with Bath stone
dressings, erected in 1889, at a cost of 1,300, and’
comprising library, committee and rveading rooms,
senior members’ room, a large hall, seating about 250
persoms, gymnasiom  &c.; the present number of
members is :50, all young men and boys who have left
sehool being eligible, provided they are fotal abstainers
the institute is supported by fees and eubsoriptions. Tha
County Police Station, Westgate street, erected in 1886,
comprises a superintendent’s residence, quarters for four
constables, and the usual offices and cells: Charitina
amounting to [Lr,134 6s. Bd. in Consols are in the
hands of the Official Trustee of charitable funds; a
yearly rent charge of L1 128, Gd. issuing out of Hay
Common is administered by trustees under a scheme
of the Charity Cc ioners, the a t being applied
towards church expenses; C. R. G. Grylls esq. elerk;
the municipnl charities comsist of Lioz 1gs. 3d. in
Consols, the income of which is distributed annually
to poor widows and poor of the borough; H. L. Cowlard
esq. clerk: Lazar Gromnd Charity, consisting of n yearly
rent of £46 and the interest on a sum of L4058 75 od.
Consols, is devoted principally to the Lannces?nn
Infirmary and Rowe Dispensary; H. L. Qowlard esq.
clerk. Launnceston Infivmary and Rowe Dispensary, in
Western road, is supported by voluntary subscrip-
tions: the infirmary was founded by the late Sir W.
Rowe, Recorder of Plvmouth, in 862, and the dis-
pensary in 1871: the infirmary was enlarged in 1gog.
at a cost of 41,200, when an opernting theatre, surgical
and acecident wards and a new committee room were
added : there are 11 beds.

The town was formerly surrounded by a wall, pierced
by three gares, only one of which, Bounthgate, now
exista; over the arch is a room formerly used as a place
of con t for pri 5. but now occupied by the
Launceston Scientific and Historical Society for the
purposes of a museum, The Northgate was taken down
in 1834. The town wall, when jnbtact, was aboub a mile
in extent, and from 7 to g feet thick; portions of it
still remain. )

The remains of the ancient Castle, which is mentioned
in Domesday Boolk, are still very extensive and occupy
the summit of a steep and lofby hill, the base of which
is washed by the Kensey, a tributary of the Tamar:
the elevated mound on which the keep stands, which
is partly artificial and about zoo feet above the river,
makes that part of the ruins a very prominent object
for miles around: the main entrance is on the west,
where oviginally there was a moat. but in 1834 a new

LAUNCESTON.
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approach was made to the town under the remains of
the old tower: from the southern gote of the eastle
green the wall extends to the south-eastern ungle,
where stood the ©Witches Tower,” a structure which
unfortunately gave way while the new road ubove
wentioned Wwas being made: from the Witches' Tower
the wall extends morthward towards the keep, at the
foot of which ave the remains of another tower: ab
the northern side of the courtyard is unother wgate
lending into the town; this is in o wore perfect state
than the rest of the buildings; it had walls to protect

LAUNCESTON.

CORNWALL.

[xeLLY™s

In 1886, during the prorress of works connected with
the North Cornwall raiiway, the foundations of buildings
on the south side of the cloister garth were uncovered
and destroyed; and in 1888 excavations made by the
Launceston Gas Co. on the site of the ecastern limb of
the priory church, revealed the foundations of the pres-
bytery and its adjacent chapels, and several vaults and
oraves were also met with. In r8gg, by permission of
T. P. Trood esq. J.P. from whom part of the site
was purchased, exeavations were made under the direc-
tion of Mr. Otho B. Peter F.R.LB.A. hon. sec. of the

the approach and was used as a prison, and here Georg
Fox, the founder of the Qualkers, was imprisoned for
eight months, when committed in 1636 for distributing
a religions paper near the Land’s End: the keep, the
wost prominent part of the ruins, is about 32 feet in
height and 18 feet in dinmeter on the inside, its walls
being abont 12 feet thick, and consists of u ecirenlar
tower and n strong high wall surrounnding it, of con-
sidernble thickness, containing two staircases leading
to the top: the tower itself, built of hard blue stone,
is entered by a low triangular arch: the up}pmnch to
the platform on which the keep stands is by a long flight
of stone steps: mo trace whatever remains of any of
the buildings in the court yard, and the hall, chamhers,
chapel and modern gaol were removed when the assizes
were transferred to Bodmin in 1838. The gronnds
avound the Castle have been tastefully laid omt, and
form a pleasing resort for the inhabitants. The Castle
and earldom was held from the Conqueror by Brian
de Bretagne until 1cyg; afterwards by Robert, Count
of Mortain, the Congueror’s own Lalf-hrother, followed
by ro other Earls of Cornwall until 1336, when the
title became extinet, to be revived in 1337 0s a doke-
dom when Edward the Black Prince was crented the
first Duke of Cornwall; in 1645 it was held for Charle: 1.
by Sir Richard Grenville, but surrendeved to Fairfax
in March, 1646: it is extra-parochial. A leaze of the
Castle, ab a nominal rent, has been granted to the Town
Couneil by the Duchy of Cornwall, and H.M., King
George V. then Duoke of Cornwall, on his visit to the
town, 8th June, 1g9og, conferred on the mayor and his
snccessors the office of constable of the eastle.

ST. THOMAS THE APOSTLE.—This parish is closely

ted with L ton, the greater area being be-

yond the municipal limits. An angle of the parish,
forming part of the icipal L h of La t

Lau Scientific and Historical Society, and tho
results are sach as to afford new and valuable informn-
tion both as to-the plan of the church and its architec-
tural features, which appear to be uniformly of the
1ath century: the buildings, when complete, included
the church of about 26o feet in length, and comprised
u western tower 3o feet square, nave with aisles, having
a total width of Go feet, north transept aboub 4o feck
wide, und presbytery abount 6o feet long, with small
chapels opening intn its western end: the cloisters,
on the south side, appear to have had, ineluding the
alleys, now gone, a total length of go feet, and were
Go feet wide: around were grouped the usual buildings,
the foundations of some of which have been uncovered;
these include parts of walla belonging to the lavakory,
refectory and cellaver's buildings, and the westernmost
wall of the buildings on the west side of the cloister
gurth, besides a cell, with tiled fooring still intact,
and namerouns picces of carved stone work; in the
area of the church the =site of the altar was cleurly
made out; it stood at the eask end of the nave, at
a height of 3 feet 6 inches above the floor, and some
tiles belonging to the footpace were found on the spob;
a stons screen, of which some fragments were dis-
eovered, separated it from the presbytery, where thore
was another altar.

ST. STEPHENS-BY.-LAUNCESTON js a parish on
the rond to Stratton and, except a small portion, is now
included in the borongh of Launceston, separated on the
south by the yiver Kensey from the parish of St. Thomas,
bounded on the east by the Tamar and on the north by
Dovonshire; here is the terminus of a Lranch of the
Great Western Tailway from Plymouth, and o etation on
the main line of the London and South Western railway.
The ancient borough of NEWPORT, which forms part of
this ish. sent Lwo members to Parliament from 1329

has sepavate rates and uﬁim:s, and is called 8t. Thomas
Street Hamleb. The parish is bousded on the north by
the Kensey, which discherges itself into the Tamar, neav
Polson bridge. The church of St. Thomas the Apostle,
which occupies part of the site of the priory, is an
ancient building in the Perpendicular style, consisting
of chancel, nave of five bays, south aisle, south porch,
vestry and organ chamber on the north side and an
embattled wesfern tower containing u peal of 6 hells:
thera {2 an ancient and wnuswally large Norman font
of Polyphant stone, carved with figures of an nriental
character: in the aisle are the remains of some ancient
fresco paintings, representing the legend of St. Roque:
the chancel retains a cingue-foil-headed piscina and a
brackeb: the charch affords z6o sittings, The vegister
dates from the year 1673, but the earlier portions,
dating back te 1480, are incomplete. The Jiving is a
vicnrage, net yearly value fzco, with residence, in the
gifb of the ratepayers of the parish, and held siuee 1g31
by the Rev. John James Haworth B.A. of Carabridue
Universitv.  The viearage, which stands nn  Si.
Clatherine’s hill, overlooking the church, was huilt in
1dy7.  The mission chapel of $t, Mmyy the Virgin,
situated at Tregadillett, about =2 wiles from the ehmrch,
was erected in 1875, at a wost of L1000, for the nse of
those who reside in that part of the parish: it emsists
of an apsidal chancel and nave, and is g0 arranged that.
hy mesns of a movable partition, the nave is utilized
#g 0 school on week dave: it will gent 150 persons, A\
Wesleyan ehapel, containing zco sittings, was erected
at Tregadillett in 1874.
. Here was anciently o priory of Austin canmms, founded
in 1170 by Robert Warlewast, Bishop of Exeter, gnd
dedicated to St, S“.E‘“"“ the site is partly occupied by
the church of 8%. Thomas, and portions of the buildings
have been incorporated with the fabric of that church,
and algo with adjncent houses; yomains of the priovy
have also frequently been met with in the neighbonring
fields, as well a5 stone coffins and parts of hnman skele-
tuns: the fine Norman doorwav of the priory now serves
ns an en_tm&c‘: to the White tﬂ.ﬂ‘rt hotel. A subterranean
3 is supposed to hnve exisbed between the
priory and the castle: on the dissolution of the former
there were eleven canons, and revenues valued ab £354.

till its disfranchisement under the Reform Act in 1832,
hut it +was never incorporated. The church of St
Steplhen, the mother church of Launceston and the sur-
rounding parishes, is a spucions building of gvey mranite
and Polyphant stons in the Norman style, consisting of
chancel, nave of four hays, south aisle, Judy chapel and
vestry, transepts, sonth porch with parvise and a lofty
emhattled western bower with pinnacles containing =
elock and 6 bells, dated 1770, and ve-hung in 18g2: at
the east end of the chancel, & large seulptured stone
was found in 1883, with a seated Oourve, life size. repre-
senting Christ in Majesty: on the exterior of the same
wall, at the north end, there is a similar stone, much
mutilated, apparently rvepresenting the Virgin and Child,
and forming the tympanum of a blocked-up doorway; ut
the opposite end are the remains of another doorway,
and heyond the chancel wall, eastward, are the fvundn.
tions of what was either a sacristy ov (mora probably)
a lady chapel, into which the twn east doorways opened;
‘L is probable that the seulpture of * Christ in Majesty "
ocenpied a place above the south doorway, eorresponding
with that of *Christ in Humility,” above the north
donrway, and the recovered pamel has been refixed nc.
cordingly; other intevesting remaing wern also brought
to light and are carefully preserved: there are monu-
ments to Marie Pomeroy, ob. 16305 Margaret {(Escoti),
wile of Digory Prowt, ob. 163r; Maraaret Prowte. ob.
1674: John Bewes. of Ootacott. ob, 1675, and Anne,
his wife, ah, 1675. with others of later date: the font is
Norman : the chancel vetains it= ancient piscina and has
a new reredos of Bath and Cpen stone and Devonshire
marble, with a sculptured group in the centre repre-
senting the « Crucifizion”: there is a steined window in
the north tromsept and in the povch ds a boly water
stonp: the church was thorouchly restored in 1883
under the direction of Messrs. Hine and Odgers, archi-
tects. of Plymouth, at a cost of [2.0c0. and affords
350 sittinga. The register dotes Irom the year 156y;
many valuable deeds and registers, together with n
terrier of the parish, were stolen many years sinee,
bub some were afterwards recovered. The living is
a vicarage, net yearly valne fzo0, including 8o meres
of glebe, with residence, in the gift of the Dean mut
Ohapter of Trare, and held since 1goe by the Rer.
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Ernest Drewe. The vicarage house, adjoini the |
churchyard, was erected in 1893 ab.a eost of L1600,

The chureh room, evected in 1908 by voluntary labour, |
eonsists of one lerge room and ante-rooms. The exten-
sien of the old collegiate church was conseerated by
Bishop Bronescombe, on Sanday, October 25, 1259, and
it was once proposed that it should be the seat of the

hishop, but Robert Warlewast, Bishop of Exeter
(1130-9), suppressed the college and in ibts stead
founded in 1170 & priory in St Thomas for canons of

the Augustinian order, dedicated to 3t, Stephen, the
revenues of which at its dissolubion were valued at
L334 In the comrse of excavations in connection with
the an of the church house the foundations of the
college of the secular canons weye discoversd at the
gonth-east of the present church. A silver coin,
probebly & penny of the reign of Henry VIL was also
fonnd. The Oatholic church of the English Martyrs,
completed in 1911 A% o cost of f£2,000, is o building in '
the Byzantine style. The so-called town hall of New-
port, built in 1829, is an octagonal embattled structure, !
pierced on five sides by tall pointed arches, and covers
the base and part of the shaft of an ancient cross. The
town or church lands produce [L73 yearly. There is
alsn an ancient bequest left to $his parish of 1z penny
loaves, to be given away every Snnday to as many poor

ersons: and 10s. yearly to the clergyman for preaching
g sermon on the xrth of Mareh. xﬂem fs a 9 hole |
golf course, opened in 1gro. The soil is clay and .

lonm; subsoil, shelfy slate. The chief crops are corn,
wheat and barley, with a good deal of pasbure land.

OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS,

Fost, M, 0. & T. & Telephonic BExpress Delivery &
Telephone Call Office, Westuate street.—William
Henry Beed, postmaster . .

Hours of Attendance—For sole of stumps, registration of
letters &e. weell days from 2 a.m. to § p.m.; san-
day from 8 to zo am. Tor issue & payment of
postal orders, week days frmmo & g, to 8 p.m. For
money order, savings bank, government annuity &
insnrance business {5 issue of licenses, weel days from
8 a.m. to B p.m. For telegraph business, week days
from 8 a.m. to 8 p.amn.; snnday, & to o am

Lotbers are delivered at 7 & 11.40 a.m. & 2.23
pm. on week days & 7 a.m. on sundeys

Parcels are delivered at 7 & 11.40 a.m. & 5.35
p.m, week days only

Letters are dispatched ab 06.40, 7, 7.30 & ¢.30 am. &
.30, 1.55, 420, 5.45 & 6.30 p.m. week dayz; 6 p.m.

- on sundays

Yarcels are dispatched at 7 & g2z
6.30 & & p.m. on week days only

Town Sub-Post & M. 0. Office, Newport.—Robert
Bolben, sub-postmaster, Box cleared 5.50 & 8,30 a.m.
& 1.5, 4.10, 4.50, 6,25 & o p.m.; sundays, 5.30 p.m.
Telagrams can be handed in only at this office, &
telegraph money orders are issued, bubt not paid

& 740

& 7.40

am. & .25, 1.3%5,

CORNWALL.
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Miss A, M. Gurney is the prineipal landowner in 3.
Thomas’ parish; J. 0. Williams esq. of Werrington Parl,
who is lord of the manar, Miss A. M. Gurney and Richard
Oarlyon Coode esg. J.P. of Polapit Tamar, ave the prin-
cipal landowners in St. Stephen’s parish,

The aveas of the parishes comprising the borough are:
—-8t. Mary DMagdalene, 1,115 acres; rategble value,
£12,132; Lawhitton Urban, 331 acres; rateable value,

661; St Stephens Trban, %9.4 acres ; rateable value,

3,485 ; St Thowmas Aposile Urban, z47 acres; rateabls
value, £1,1x2; St, Thomas Street, 67 ncres; rateable
value, £=,36s.

The populgkion in 1grr was:—5t. Mary Magdalene,
2,400 (ineluding 5 officials and 56 inmates of the Worlc-
hwuse) ; Lawhitbon Urban, 43; St. Stephems Urban,
651 St. Thomas Apostle Urban, 226, and St Thomas
Street, 661; total, 4,117,

The population of the ecclesiastical parishes in 1grx
was :—3b, Stephens by La ton, ggg, and St. Thomas
the Apostle, 1,124,

The area of St. Stephens Rural parish is 5,388 acres
of laud and 27 of water; rateable value, f3,527; the
populetion in 191z was 308,

The area of St. Thomas Apostle Rural parvish is 1,042
acres of land and 2 of water; rateable value, £=,251;
the popnlation in 1grz was 237,

LAUNCESION,

Wroth ¢

Sextons.—St. Mary Magdalene (deputy), Hen:
tephens,

2t. Thomas the Asusbla. Win. Browning; St.
eputy).

LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &e.
OFFICERS OF THE COBRPORATION.

Town Clerk, Clande Hurst Peter, Westgate

Treasurer, Edward Dingley Pethybridge, Launceston
Bank, Westgate strest

Medieal Oficer of Health, Arthar Budd M.B., B.S.Durh.
The Walk house

Surveyor & Insp of Nui , Arthur William
Grace, Guildhall

Collector of Sanitary Rates, Johu
Thomas road

Market Inspector, William Brown, St. Thomas hill

Town Sergeants & Criers, Alfred Body & Edward Martia,
Guildhall & Westgate

Dennis, jun. St

BOROUGH MAGISTRATES.

The Mayor & ex-Mayor are ex-officio Justices
His Honor Judge Gonb
Ching Capt. Lawrence R.N. r Tamar terrace
Nicolls Thomas Henry, Priory house
Prockter William, Pennygillam.
Reed Thos. Chas, Wembury, St. Stephens
Trood Thomas Pomeroy, Broomhill
Wevill William, St, Mary’s vicarage

Clerk, Clande Hurst Peter, Westgate

Town Sub-Post Office, St. Stephens.—Mrs. Joseph Dew.
snb-postmistress.
12.55, 5.50 & 3.30 p.m.; sundays, 4.45 p.m

CORFORATION.
IQI3-I9L4.
Meetings at the Guildball, Western road, grd monday m
each month at 10 a.m.
Mayor, Couneillor Edward Hicks,
Aldermen,
Retire in Nov. Retire in Nov.

Jubhn Kittow  .......oe... 2926 | Aloxander Frasor ...... 1010
William Prockter ...... 7916 ; Thomas Charles Reed.. 1919

Clouneillors.
Retire Nov. rgry4.
Thomas Symons
Willinm Wise
Retire Nov. 1913,
Richard MeDonald
Claude Raddall
Retire Nov. 1916.

Thomas Brookes Hender |W F. Thompson
William Henry Symons Jawes Treleaven

Ldwards Hicks
John Henry Brown Pronsa

William Baxriball
Murtin Body

Letter Box cleared at 8 am, &

[ Browne Patricl

Borongh Petty Sessions are held at the Guildhall bhe
ficst mondey in ench month at 10 n.m

COUNTY MAGISTRATES ACTING FOR THE NORTH
DIVISION OF THE HUNDRED OF EAST PETTY

SESSIONAT, DIVISION.

Joseph, Glenkeller, Lannceston

i Byng Col. the Hon. Charles CQrvendish George, Lynd-

: horst, Hants

1 Coode Richard Carlyon, Polapit-Tamar, Launceston

Dingley John, Eagle house, Launceston

Heard James Edward, West Petherwin, South Petherwin,
Launceston

Hender Thomas Brookes, Landrends, Lannceston

Lethbridge Rdward Galton Baron, Tregeave, Egloskersy

Malan Rev. Alfd, Hy. M.A, Vicarage,Altarnun.Launceston

Peihybridge Edward Dingley, Manaton ho, Lannceston

Rodd Franeis Rashleigh, Trebartbe hall, Launceston

Tregoning John Simmons, Landne, Lezant, Lounceston

Wrangham Franeis Daniel, Bowden Derra, Launeeston

The Mayor of Launceston & the Chairman of the Laun-
ceston Bural District Council are ex-officio magistrates
Clerk, Thomas Johnes Llewellin M.A. Westgate streat,

Lannceston

Petly Sessions are held at the Guildball first tuesday in
the month at rr a.m. The following places are included
in the petty sessional division:—Altarnun, Boyton,
Eglogkerry, b, Lawhitt Lewannick, Lezant,
North Hill, St. Stephens-by-Launceston (part of), St.

Mayor’s Auditor, Alderman Alexander Fraser
Bleetive Anditors, J. D. Philp & H. C. F. Peake

Thomas parish (part of), South Petherwin, Tremaine,
Tresmeer & Trewen 5

Page 4 of 11



Kelly’s Launceston Extract 1914

190

LAUNCESTON RURAL DISTRICT COUXCIL.

The parishes in the Distriet are:—Altarnuu, Boyton,
Erloskerry, Laneast, Lawhition Rural, Lewannick,
Lezant, North Hill, St, Stephens Dby Launceston
Rural, St. Thomas the Apostle Rural, South Pether-
win, Stoke Climsland, Tremaine, Treneglos, Tres-
meer, Trewen and Warbstow, The area is 73,287
acres; population in 1911, 7,344-

Oouncil meeks ai the Board BRoom, Launceston work-

house, on alternate saturdays, at 1z noon.

Ohairman, George Lobb, The Barton, Lawhitton

P Officials.
Clerk, Thomas Johnes Llewellin M.A. Wesigate street,
Launceston - ’
Treasurer, Edward D. Pethybridge, Launceston Bank
Medical Officer of Health, Arthur Budd M.B., B.5.Duar.
The Walk house, Launceston
Surveyor, Richard Olver, South Petherwin
Sanitary Inspector, James Frayn, Pipers pool, Trewen,
Launceston

LAUNCESTON.

OLD AGE PENSION SUB-COMMITTEE.
Mects ab Westgate street the lash saborday in each
' month,
Consists of T, B, Hender. T. P. Trood, George Lobb,
Joka Qouneh, A, McCracken & the Mayor
Clerk, T. J. Llewellin, Westgate street

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.

Borongh of Launceston Public Library, Northgate,
Charles L. Hart Smith, librarian

Cemetery, Bodmin road, Olande Hurst Peter, Westgute,
clerlc to the burial board; Henry Wroth, sexton

Cemetery, St. Thomas hill (Nonconfornists”), Richard
Jane, sexton

County Court, Town hall, His Honor John Gent,
judge; Charles Reginald Gerveys Guylls, vegistrar
& high bailiff. A county court is held once a
month. The district of the conrt comprises the follow-

ing places, vis.:—Launceston, Altarnun, Doyton,
Bradstone (Devonshire), Broadwood Widger (Devon-
shire), Dunterton (Devonshire), Egloskerry, Kelly

(Devonshire), Lanepst, Lawhitton, Lewannick, Lezant,
Lifton (Devonshire), North Hill, North Fetherwin
(Devonshire), Northcott Hamlet (Devonshire), South
Petherwin, Stoke Climsland, 8t. Giles (Devonshire),
Saint Stephen’s, Saint Thomas, Saint Thomas Street,
Treneglos, Tresmeer, Tremaine, Trewen, Virginsiowe
(Devonshire), Warbstow & Werrington (Devonshire)

For Bankraptey purposes this Conrt is ineluded in that
of Plymonth; A, N. F. Govdman, 7 Buckland terrace,
Plymouth, official receiver

Certified Boiliff under the “Law of Distress Amend-
. ment Act,”

County Police Station, Westgate street, Alfred Webber,
sapb. 1 inspector, 4 sergeants & 21 men in the division

Ousfoms & Excise & Pension Office, Broad streeb, Richd.
Hobbs Pyne, officer

Fire Brigade; Engine house, Western voad; John Ding-
ley, captain; A. W, Grace, leutenant; W.T. Mills.sec

Guildhall & Town Hall, Western road, Bdward Martin,
keaper X

Launceston Infirmary & Bowe Dispensary, Western road ;
Thomas William Shepherd L.R.C.5.Edin, LM. &
S.8.A.Lond. Willianmn Fookes Thompson M.D. & C.M.
Edin. Charles Gordon Gibson M.B., C.M.Edin, Cecil
Benjemin Thomas Musgrave M.D.Lond., MR.C.S.
Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Hugh Hamilton Serpell M.R.C.8.
Eng., LR.OCP Lond, Arthoy Budd MB., B.EDuxh. &
Sigismund Henry Rentzsch M.R.0.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.
Lond. medical officers; Lewis Hicks, hon. dentist;
William Prockter, hon. gec. ; William Wige, dispenser;
Misz M, L. Bond, matvon; Barclay & Oompany Litd.
treasurers

Masonic Hall, Tavistock 1oad, Wm. Jas. Jennings, keepr

Oddfellows’ Hall, Western road, Frank Denoy, sec.;
Ernest Henry Hocking, caretaker

Public Swimming Baths, Tredydan road, F, Tregoning
& W. L. Brimmell, joint hon. secs. ; Clement Martin,
earetaker & instroctor

TERRITORIAL FORCE.
sth Battalion Duke of Cornwall's Light Infantvy
(C Co.); head guarters & Armoury, Westpate street;
Ligut. F. T. Trood; Sergt. William Charles Groome,
instructor

CORNWALL.

[EELLY’s

LAUNCESTON UNION.
Board day, alternate sats. at 1z noon at the Workhouse,
The union comprizes the following places in Cornwall:—
Altarnun, Boyton, Egloskerry, ~Laneast, Lawhitton
Buoval, Lawhitton Urban, Lewannick, Lezant, North
Hill, Stoke Olimsland, South Petherwin, St. Mary
Mngdalene, St. Stephens-by-Launceston Urban, Si,
Stephens-by-Launceston Roral, 8St. Thomas-the-
%ﬁusue Urban, St. Thomas-the-Apostle Bural, St.
omas Street, Treneglos, Tresmeer, Tremaineg,
Trewin, Warbstow, and the following in Devonshire :—.
Broadwood Widger, Petherwin Norbh, St, Giles-on-
the-Heath, Virginstow and Werrington. The popula-
tisn of the union in rorr was 14,051, viz.:—Deven,
11,661; Cornwall, 2,3500; ares, To4,663 dores, viz,:—
Deven, 75,369; Cornwall, 29,204 ; rateable value, Lady
Ds;g. 8;314’ 494,870, vis.:—Cornwall, £76,061; Devon,
13,

Chairman of the Board of Guurdiuns, S. P. Rattenbury,
Polhilsa, Callingten .
Clerk to the Guardians & Assessment Committes,
Thomas Johneg Llewellin M.A, Westgate, Launceston

Treasarer, Edward D. Pethybridge, Lonnceston Bank

Relieving Officers, North distriet, No. 1, Georpe Thomas
Perkin, Langore, 3t. Stephens; South distriet, No. =,
William Metherell, South Petherwin

Vaceination Officers, sime as Registrars of Birth:
Deaths

Medical Ofticers & Public_Vaccinators, No. 1 district,
Huagh Hamilton Serpell L.R.C.P.Lond., M.R.0.5.Eng,
Polyphant, Lewannick; Wos. = & 4 districts, Thomas
Wiltiam Shepherd L.R.C.8.Edin,, L.8.A, Castle street,
Launceston ; No. 3 district, William Fookes Thompson
M.D., O.M. Penquite, Launceston; No. 3 distriot,
Harry Davis M.D.8t. And., M.R.C.3.5ng, Tresillian
louse, Oallington; Nos. 6 & 8 districts, Charles
Gordon Gibson M.B., C.M.Edin, North hall, Dun-
heved road. Loonceston; Mo, 7 district. Cecil Beui.
Thomas Musgrave M.D.Lond.,, M.R.C.S.Eng. The
Cottage, Lifton

The Workhouse, Page's Oross, erected in rB38, is a plain
blaclk of bwmildings for 212 inmates; Richard Doidge,
master; Mra. Doidpe, matron; Charles G. Gibson,
medical officer; children go to the Council school

L

Lavxcesroy REGISYRATION DNSTRICT.

Superintendent Repmistrar. Thomas Johnes Llewellin
M.A. Westgate street; Deputy Superintendent Regis-
trar, Arvthur Danning, Westrate street, Lounceston

Registrars of Births & Deaths, Altarnun sub-district,
Jas, Climo, Altarnun: Launceston sub-distvict, Joseph
Dew Philp, Garfield villa, Western road, Lannceston;
North Hill sub-district, Wi, Metherell, South Pether-
win; North Petherwin sub-district, George Thomas
Perkin, Langore, St. Stephens

Repistrar of Marriages for the whole Union, Joe Philp,
Garfield villa, Western road, Launceston; deputy,
Joseph Dew Philp, Garfield villa, Western vond,
Launceston .

FPUBLIC OFFICERS.

Assistant Overseers & Collectors of FPoor's Rates:—3t,
Mary Magdalene Parish, W. H, R, Atkins, Clurch
streeb; St. Thomas Urban & St. Thomas Howlet,
John Dennis, jun. S8t. Thomas yoad; St. Thomas
Rural, Alfred William Vanstone, Tregadillett; St
Stephens Parish, Walter Longman, Newport

Certilying Factory Surgeon, Charles Gordon Gibsun
M.B., O.M., North hell, Dunheved road. Launcesion

Clerk to Commissioners of nge:g for the Bast North
Division (Launceston); to Exhibition Governors of the
Horwall Grammaor School & t0 the Feoffees of the Sk,
Stephens Church Lands Charity, John Bewes Charity
& the Launceston Aftermath Charity, Charles Regi-
nald Gerveys Grylls, Exeter street

Olerk of the Peace & County Council for Cornwall,
Registrar of the Diocese of Trure, Legal Secretary to
the Lord Bishop of Trure, & Notary, Christopher
Lethbridge Cowlard, Exeter street

Qlerle o the Mnunicipal Charities, H. L. Cowlard,
Exetar street

Coroner for the Egstern Division of the County of Comn-

© wall, William Fookes Thompson M. D., O.M. Pengunite,
St. Stephens; deputy. Arthur Budd M.B., B.5.Durh.
The Wallz house

Diocesan Surveyor for the Archdeaconry of Bodmin,
John Mortimer Strong, St. Stephens

Inspector ander the Diseases of Aniraals Acls & Bxplo-
sives & Pebroleuma Acts, Superintendent Alfred

Webber, Police station, Westgate street
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DIRECTURY. |

Sheriif's Officer, Robert Oullis, Bosehill
Surveyor of Taxes, Benjamin Dudley Lewie, High street
Veterinary Inspector wunder the « D:Eeasae]oi‘ Animals
. Colin

Acts " fp the Qoumty OCouncil, Parsons

M.R.0.V.8. Exeter street

PLACES OF WORSHIP, with times of Services,

8t. Mary Magdalene Chureh, Rev. Canon Frank Emesb

Lewis, viear} 8 & 11 am. & 3 & 6.30 pom.; & daily,
% a.m, (excepb thurs. 7.30 am.) & 6 p.m. (exedpt
wed. 7.30 pm) - .

§t. Thomas the Apostle Church, Rev. John James
Haworth B.A. viear; x1 am. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. 7.30

B

St? Siephen’s Church, Bev. Ernest Drewe, vicar; Rev.
Thomas Willisms, carate; 8 & 11 am. & 3 p.m.
(children’s) & 6.30 p.m.; & daily, 10 am. & 6 p.m

8t. Mary's Mission Chapel, Tregadillett, the Vicar of
St. Thomas'; 3.30 p.m. sundays

Langore Mission Room, served from St. Stephen’s; 11
am, & 3 (children’s) & 6.30 p.m

Catholie, Kensey, St. Stephen's hill, Rev.
Francis Weddick, priest; mass, sundays, 7.30 & 10.30
aan, & holidays, 7-30 & 9.3¢ a.m. & evening service,
6.30 p.m.; week ﬂ)‘s,ge.go a.m. ; thars. 7.30 p.m

Baptist, Western road, Rev. Dighton Bennett B.A.; n1
am, & 6.30 p.m.; fues. 7.30 pom

Congregational, Castle street, Rev. Franeis James
Sloper B.A., B.D.; 11 am. & 6.30 p.m.; tues, 7.30
p.m

United Methodist.
Thomas Road Civeait, Rev. Cuthbert Ellison
(supt.); Rev. John Truzeott, supernumerary.
St. Thomas road; 11 a.m. & 6.3¢ pm

Tower Street Cireunit, Rev,William Francis Ellis (supt.).
Tower strest; 17 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. 7.30 p.m

St

Wesleyan Methodist, Castle street, Rev, Thomas Harold
Bailey (supt.) & Rev. J. Newton Davies B.A.,, B.D.:
Rev. James Finch, supernumerary; 11 a.m, & 6.30
p.m.; tues, 7.15 pam

Wesleyan, Tregadillett :

Salvation Army Barracks, Tower street

SCHOOLS.

Horwell Grammar School is now under the control of
the Qornwall County Council & is 2 County Secondary
School in separate departments for boys & givls; it

was originally held in a chapelry & chantry ay Week

St. Mary, i was founded abopt 1450 by Dame

Thomasine Percivall (née Bonaventure), who was

born of poor parents ob Week St. Mary, her second

husband being Jobn Percivall, ayor of London,

1408 : in the reign of Edward VI. its revenues became

vested in the Crownj it was red to La t

on account of the inconvenience experienced in pro-

curing provisions for ithe scholars. A number of
scholarships, known as “ Horwell ® & & Percivall &

Baran ® scholarships, are granted, tenable in the

school & provision is made for scholarships from the

schaol to places of higher education; the Grammar

School & the Horwell Endowed Sechool, St. Stephens,

fonnded by John Horwell esq. of 3t Stephens-by-

Launceston, in 1707, “were amalgamated under a

scheme of amalgamation dated Aug. 18th, 1904, &

are now known as Horwell Grammar School; the
endowments are now in the hands of a separate body
of foundation govermors & devoted to scholarships.

Chairman of school sovernors, J. Treleaven asy.;

chairman of the exhibition governors, E. G. Baron

Lethbridge esq. J.P. of 'I‘re,g;%are: correspondent &

clark to the school governors, W. H. Walters, District

Eduenfion office, Launceston; clerk to the exhibition

rovernors, C. R. Gerveys Grylls. The school furnishes

a good secondary education at L2 48 per term;

boarders are veceived by the head master, the Rev.

Frederic George Witt B.A.Lond.; misiress in charge

of the girls' departinent, Miss L. C. Tindal-Atkinson

B.A.Lond. ; Staff:—A, S%Aencer White B.Se., L.C.P.

Miss Robinson, Miss A, M. Sylkes M.A. Miss M. A.

Davis & F. Holdsworth .

CORNWALL,
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Dunbeved Collége, in the voad of the same name, was
foanded in 1873, and is under the management of a
eouncil apnointed by the Dunheved Collegs Company;
the buildings, which stand in exbensive grounds, were
erscted in 1874: there are scholarships of fz5, L15,
‘Lyo & ,[;? each, besides exhibitions &c.: there are
now (1914) 7o boys, including boarders; E. D. Pethy-
bridge J.P. chairman of the directors; Benjamin B,
Hardy M.A.Cantab, head master; 8. F. Thomas B.A.,
A, E, Eent F.R.G.5,, D. M, Edwards B.S¢c., B. J.
Hughes B.8e. & Charles S, Parsonson . Mus.Bac.
(musie), assistant wasters; A, H. Grigg, sec

Soience & Art Solwol, Pussmore Edwards Institute, Herbt.
H, Hender. hon. sec :

LAGMCESTON.

PUBLIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS,

Laonceston, Camelford & Stratton District Education
: Committee.

Meets at the Guildball, Launceston, quarterly.

Chuirmun, Thomas B, Hender J.P. Landrends
Clexks, W, H. Walters, District Education office

24, Stephens (mixed & infants), tmilb in 1880 ab & cost
of L1.000, for 180 children; average attendance, 54
William John Davis, master; Miss Rovwe,
assistont mistress; Miss Mary Beatrice Ellacott, in-
fants’ mistress

Windmill Hill, erected in 1913, for 214 mixed & B84
infants ; average attendance, 112 mixed & 5o infents;
William  Atkine, master; Miss E. C, Hall, infante’
mistress

St. Thomas’ road (mixed & infants), erected in 1840,
for 349 children; average attendanee, =24; Alfred
Eenmeth Lee, master; Mrs. Harry Thomas Green,
mistresa

This school is under the local control of six managers;
Bev. Frank Ernest Lewis, correspondent

Tregadillett, St. Mary’s Mission, S8t Thomas (mixed),
opened in 1876, for 1=zo children; average attendance,
40; Walter Ching, master

This schogl is under the local control of six mansgers;
Miss A. M. Gurney, Trebursye, Launceston, corre-
spondent .

NEWSPAPERS.

Cornish & Deven Post, Western buildings, The CUornish
& Devon Post Limited, proprietors & publishers; pub-
lished fri, & sat. See advertisement

Lannceston Weekly News & Cornwall & Devon Times
Series, Church street, Brimmell Brothers, proprietors
& publishers; published fri. & sat. See adver-
tisement ]

RAILWAY STATIONS.

Great Western, John Thomas Gear, station master &
goods agent

South Western, George Alfred J, Stevens,station master
& goods agent

OARRIERS,
Altarnun—3utton, fromn ¢ King’s Arms,’ saf, 5.30 p.m.;
Rowe, from Church street, sat. 6 p.m )
Broadwood Widger—Pengelly, ‘Launceston Arms,' saf.

5 pm
Cellimton—Bicka:d (van), from New Market hotel, sat.

5 p.m
Calstnek—Warwick, from Castle temperance hotel, sat.
4 pm.; Paul, from OCastle temperance hotel, sab, 4
. p.m.; Locas, from Castle temperance hotel, sat.4 p.m
Congdon’s Shop—DBartlett, from Castle temperance hotel,
eat. 3 pom
G'nnnis-iakev—]?aul. irom Castle temperance hotel, sat.

4 p.m
Jaco?:sfl’.owe-—l’ipar. from ¢King’s Arms,’ sat, § p.m
-Laneast—Chapman, from Guildball square, sat. 5 p.om
Lewannick—Wakem, from Westgate inn, =at. 4 p.m
Lewdown—>Pratt, from * Launceston Arms. sat. 5 p.m
Lifton—Miller, from New Market hotel, sab. 7 p.m
North Hill—Bartlett, from Castle temperance hotel, sat.

spm _ -
North Petherwin-—Hallett, from Bell inn, sat. 5 p.m

LAUNCESTON.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. -

Algate Joseph James, Scuthview, St.
Stepkens
Allen Mys, Dunheved road

St. Stephens
Atkins William, 1

AAEden Wm, 1 ‘U]:sl;nd ];ﬂs.t‘lst,Stephens Bailex Rev. Thomas Harold (Wes-
Miss, tham, Dunheved roard en Thomas v, Broad street
ool f ey e Ashworth Williamy TBdwin, Belmont,|Ball Thomas, Dunheved road

leyen Methodist), Treviscoe

Barriball Daniel, The Wall
Taxaar view
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Barriball James, Cyprus well, Ridge-|Gillbard Jobn Thomas Siteott, Dun- Pethick Miss, Park cotta

grove hill heved rond Pothybridge = Edward Dingley J.P.
Bartlett Mrs, Dunheved road GOdenn Edwin, Homweeot, St Manaton house 1
Bate Frank A. Newport Stephens Pethybridge Miss, Dunheved rond

Goodman Mrs. 3 Tamar view i
Grace Arthur Willinm, Westente st
Grige Alfred Harvey, Buonk Louse,
Westgute sireet
Grylls Chas, Reginld. Gerveys,Trenuth
Hardy DBenjamin B., M.A. (Lead
mauster), Turheved college
Hart-Smith Charles L. Castle streed
Hart-Smith Miss, Dunheved road
Harwood James, St. Thomas road
Hawkins Charles Matthew,Western rd
Huayman Charles Henry, High stveet
Hellings Douglas R. 2 Tamar view
Hender Alfred Jobn, R th
Hender Herbert H. Holne house
Henry Wm, Valance, Danheved road
Hicks Lewis L.D.3.I. Church stile
Hindle William Henry, Westgate ter
Hoare William Martin, Dunheved rd
Hocken Mrs. Castle street
Horswell Mes, 2 Ridgegrove villas,
St. Stephens
James Frank, Highfield, St. Stephens
Jenkin Joseph Venning, = Sunnyside,
St. Stephens !
Johns Mrs. Glencoe villa, Race hill
Johnson Mes, Westgate terrace
Eent Archibald Sydney, Dunheved rd
Kittow Horace, West Holm
Kittow John, West Holm
Enill John Inch, Bank ho. Broad st
Knowles William, 7 Tamar view
Enowling Walter Hy. Dunheved road
Lang Mrs. Dunheved road
Langdon Major Thos, C. 2 Tamar ter
Langdon Willinm M.I.C.E. Kensey,

Glen, Pook Mrs. 2 Monmouth villas

Prockter William, Pennygillam

Quiclk John R. Pentamar, Race hill

Raddall Mrs. Dockacre

Raddall Philip John, Danheved roud

Reed Thos.Chas, Wembnry, St, Stphns

Reed William Henry, 6 Tamar view

Bendell Herbt., Melrose, Dunheved rd

Rentzsch Sigismund Henry M.R.C.8,
Eng. The Walk

{ Rackey George, Viewland

Sargent Miss, Dunheved road

Sﬂg;udgrs Ernest Chavles, Penowl, ¢,

Seccombe Misses, Pendruccombe

Shepherd Thomas Williem, Oastle
Hill house

Shilson Miss, Tamar viila

Elngur Rev. Francis James B.A., B.D,
(Congregational), Dunheved road

Sith-Pearse Rev.Thomas Northmore
Hart M.A. Castle street

‘Smith Misses,x Olarence vil. Race hill

Stanbury John, Furze pk.St.Stepheng

Stapleton Thos. Rose cot.St. Stephens

Stoneman Edwin Jn. Mason,Exetor g

Strong John Mortimer, St. Stephens

Symons Thomas, Fernbank house

Thompson Mrs. Dunstowe, Dunheved

Tou
Thorpson William Fookes M.D. Pen-
quite, St. Stephens :

Tregoning Edward, Broad street

Treleaven James, 1 Ridgegrove villas,
3t. Stephens

Treleaven Mrs. Moor view

Bate Thomas Walter, Faun
Tredydan road

Bennett Rev. Dighton B.A. (Baptist),
Melrose, St. Thomas road

Bennett Frauviz El, Dunheved road

Blake Percival Claude, Dunheved road

Body Major XMartin, Rock mount,
St. Stephens

Box Miss, Dunbeved road

Bradshaw Thomas Buller, Millways,
St. Stephens

Brendon Miss, Northgate house

Brimmell Sydney Dagmar, 4 Tamar
view

Brown Mrs. Avenue place

Browne Patrick Joseph J.P. Glen-
keller, 8t. Stepheuns

Budd Arthur M.B. The Walk hounse

Bury Mrs. Hopecote, 8t.8tephen’s hill

Cartwright Anstis Hockin John Lux-
moora, Fern cottage, St. Stephens

Uater Stanley G. 2 Clarence terrace

Child Rev. Williamn Humphrey M.A.
The Bury house, St. Stephens

Ching Capt.Lawrence R.N.xTamar ter

Cook Mrs, Springfield, Western voad

Coole Willinm, Dunheved road

Cory Jobhn, Eensey Vean

Cory John Henry, Toy cot. Bace hill

Cowlard Christr, Lethbridge, Madford

Oowlard Henry Lethbridge, Olampitts

Covwlard Misseg, St John's

Curtice William Hy. Dunheved road

Dainty John William, Glenmore

Davies Bev. John Newton B.A., B.D.
(Wesleyan Methodist), Bodeglos

Daw Henry, Bella Vista, St. Stephens| St. Stephens Trentham Rev. Thomas Braithwaite
Dennis John, §t. Thomas read Lee Alfred Kenneth, Rock terrace,| B.A. Felton house, St. Stephens

Dingle James Gerald, Dunheved road, St. Stephens Trood Mrs. Castle view, Dunheved rd
Dingley Major Jn. V.D., J.P.Eagle ho{Lewis Rev. Cauon Frank Ern(-sé Trood T‘hﬂlmaa Pomeroy J.P., .0,

Dingley Miss, Trevean, Castle street)

Down Mrs. = Clifton villas

Drewe Rev. Ernest (vicar of St.
Stephens), St. Stephens vicarage

DuBoulay Miss, 4 Tamar terrace

Dunn Joseph, Dunheved road

Edwards Mrs, Heightleigh

Ellis Bev. William Francis (United
Methodist), St. Thomas road

TEllison Rev. Cuthbert (United Metho-
dist), St. Thomus road

Eveleigh Charles Henry,Chapple park

Finch Rev. James (Wesleyan Meth.),
Holne house

Ford Mrs. St. Stephen's hill

Fry Mrs. Clarence vil. Windmill lane

Galway Miss, Dunheved road

Garbe Jean Baptiste D.Sc. Hareston,
Dunheved road

Geake John, May cot. St. Stephens

‘Gibson Charles Gordon M.B. North
hall, Dunheved voad

Giddins Ernest, 5 Tamar view

Gifford Miss,2Garfield vils.Western rd

Martyn Mrs, Penl
Mitchell Miss, St.

Oag Alexander
Western road

Peake Herbert C.

(viear of St. Mary Magdalene

! surrogate), Hendra, Dunkeved xd
i Llewellin Thos.Johnes,St.Stephens ho
Lyle Mrs. Cleaverfield ho.St.Stephens
%l}‘ue Harry, Glencairn, St. Stephens
Marsh Miss, Dunheved road

Marbin Miss, Castle street

Mills Wm. Thomas, Westgate terrace

Nicolls Thomas Henry, Priory house,
8t. Thomas road

Norvill Mrs, Western road

Nute Willinm, St. Thomas road

Palmer Walter, Dunheved road

Parsons Colin, Stamford

Parsonson Charles Stanley Mus. Bac.
Lond. Dunheved road

Pearse Richard Collard, Avenue place
Peter Cloude Hurst, Craigmore
Peter Gerald, The Buugulow, Dua-

Truscott Rev. John (United Meth.),
Newport villa, St. Stephens
Vickery John Tuclker, Mount Pleasang
Vowler Francis Simcoe, Edymead hp
Walters Frank, 3 Clarence terrace
Walters John, Castle strect
Walters William Henry, The Cottage.
on-the-YWallk
Warren Ernest B. 3 Castle view
Warring Robers, Dunheved road
Weddick Rev. Michnel Francis
(Cath.), Warrenville, St.Thomas rd
Wellman Mrs. Bayswater house, 8,
Thomas road
Wells Maunrice Joseph, 3 Tamar ter
Westlake Huarry, T Monmouth villas
Westlake Miss, Dartmonth villa
Wevill Mrs. Kilmar, Dunheved road
Wevill Williawm, S, Mary’s viearage
Williams Herbert, Dunheved road
Williams Rev. Thomas (curate of St7
Stephens), Elfordleigh, 36.8tephens
Wilson George, Dunheved road

ea, Dunheved road

Thomas road

Young, ‘Lhorndon,

F. Monkleigh

W@llbard Oharles Henry, Trehane,| heved road Wise Ernest. Olifton villas
Dunheved road Peter Otho Bathurst F.R.I.B.A.|Wiit Bev. Frederic George B.A. St
Northernhaye Stephens
COMMERCIAL, Barelay & Compuany Limited (branch) (Edwd, Tregoning,

Early olosing day, Thursday.

Abbott Frederick, grocer & earthenware dealer, High st
& fanev draper, Church street

Adams Richard, builder, Westgate street

Allen Richard W. grocer, Newport square y

Arden Thomas Ageg, manager for Lloyds Dank Limited,
Broad street

Atkins W. H. R, assistant overseer for St. Mary Mag-
dalene & Lawhitton (Urban) parishes & collector of
income tax & shipping agent, Chureh street

Atkins William, cabinet maker, Angel hill

Bailey Horry & Thomas, bokers, Tower street

‘Bailey Louisa (Miss), dress maker, Tower street

‘Baily William, Casile temperance hotel, High street &
livery stables, Western road

Baker John Ernest, tailor & outfitber, High street

Baker Mary Annic (Miss), fancy repository, Broad street

Baker Nathaniel, grocer, High street

‘Ball Charles Henrr, baker & confectioner, Westoate st

manager} (open to #ll 3; thurs. g.30 to 12,303 saks,
& fair days, till 4), Broad streeb; draw on head offics,
54 Lomburd sbreet, London E C

Barrett Riehd. Jn. Redding, tohr. of musie, Dunheved rd

Barriball & Sons, grocers, Ohurch street

Barriball John, grocer, Southgate place

Barron Jobn, insuranes supt. St. Stepheus Lill

Bartlelt, Buylis¢ & Ou. Lamited, english timber mer.
chants, Greal Western saw mills i

Baslerville Brothers, bakers, St. Thomas hill

Bate M. A. & Co. agricultural implement & machine
makers & ivon & brass founders; threshing & barn
machinery a speciality, Dunheved iron works; branch
ut Holswortly. Devonshire. Telegrams, © Bate Woodn,
Launceston

Bate & Son, coal ts, St. Th

Batten John Bevan, piano manufrs’. agent, Westzate st

Belben B. M. (Mrs.), fruiterer & flovist, Northgate st

Belben Bobert, stationer, Post office, Newport

| Bennett Francis Eli, painter, Ohureh street

o
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Benneté Sarah (Mrs.), temperance hotel, Wesbgate st

Bepoy Frank, printer, Angel hill

Benoy Jas, Grigg, grocer, Great Western Railway statn

Benoy William, -shopkeeper, Yeolmbridge, 8t. Stephens

Bickle May (Miss), dress maker, Tower street

Bickle William, dairyman, Holman's cottage

EBickley Walter Henry, grocer, Southgate place & fire-
wood merchant, Windmill hill

Biddlecombe & Clifton, carpenters, Newport

Bluett Annie (Miss), dress maker, Drockham place

Blythe William, carpenter, Newport square

®ody & Martin, Dbill posters & town criers, Guildhall &
T(?e te strest

Body Mary (Mrs.), dress maker, Westgate street

Box Samuel, apartments, Sunnyside, St, SBtephens

‘Gox William Thomas, butcher, St. Stephens

Braggaton William Henry, temperance house, Exeter st.
& boot & shoe maker, Bace lill

Bray John, farmer, Higher Truscott, St. Stephens

‘Brendon George Edward, watch maker, Tower street

Brendon William, watch maker, 12 Northgate stredt.

Brent Caroline (Mrs.), apartments, Northgate street

Brimmell Bros. printers, stak photograpk
proprieters & publishers of the “Launceston Weekly
News” & “Cornwall & Devon Times” Series, Church

strect, See advertisement

Broad James Henry & Son, builders, St. Thomas road

Proad John James, farmer, Duison, St. Stephens

Broad Thomas George, farmer, St. Stephens

Broad W. G. skin merchant, G. V. station

Brown William, market inspector, 8t Thomas hill,

~ 8t, Stephens

Budd Arthur M.B., B.S.Durh, (frm, Thomson, Gibson
& PBundd), surgeon, medical officer of health to Cor-
poration’ & Launceston & Broadwood Widger (Devon)
‘Bural District Councils, hon. sorgeon to the Fire
Brirade & deputy county coromer for Launceston dis-
trict, The Walk house

Burford Williamn, farmer, Duke street, St. Stephens

Burt George, saddler, Newport

Burt Robert, dairyman, 2 Upland villas, 8t. Stephens

Butteris Samuel, wheelwright, Langore, S6. Stephens

COastle Hotel (unlicensed), commereial & family ; posting
in all its bracches; oars on hire; omnibuzg meets all
trains (W. Baily, proprietor). Tel. No. 16

Cater William Smale & Co. printers, Church street

Cater Stanley G. motor parage, Western road

Qemetery (Burial Board of 8t.Mary Magdalene) (Clande
Hurst Peter, clerk to the board), Bodmin road

Cemetery (Nonconformist) (Bichard Jane, sexton), St.
Thomas hill

‘Chaplin & Co. carriers, & carbing agents for the London
& South Western Railway Oo. S, W. Railway station

QChapman Thomas, plumber, St. Thomas road

Ghere Charles, insurance agent, St. Thomas road

Ching & Son. wine merchants, Southgate strest; & at
Stratton & Bude

Chodleigh Emmanuvel, farmer, Oross lanes, St.Stephens

Chondleich William, cattle dealer, St. Stephens

Olatke Plorence (Miss), dress maker, Madford lane

Clifford George, news agent, Northeate street h

lifton Frederick, carpenter, see Biddlecombe & Olifton

Ooldwell David John F.B.C.0. teacher of music, St.
Thomas Toad .

Onle James, farmer, Dutson, 8t. Stephens

Cole Richard Thomas, baker, Church street

‘Colwill Greorge, farmer, Newhouse, St. Stephens

Constitntional Olub (Jn. B. Slee, hon. sec.), Guildhall sq

Qook Williamw & Co. grocers, Church street & wholesale
arocers, Exeter street

Qook Eli, draper, Southgate street

Cornish & Devon Post Limited, pru})r'ietm's & poblishers
af “The Cornish & Devon Post,” Western buildings.
Sce advertisement

Qornish & Devon Post (The Cornish & Devon Post Lid.
proprietars & publishers; published fri. & sab.),
Western buildings. See advertisement

Qory John E, manure agent, Roydou road, St. Stephens

‘Onunty Court (His Henor John Gent, judwe; Charles
Reginald Gerveys Grylls, registrar & high bailiff),
County Court offices, Txeter sireet

Qounty Police Station (Alfred Webber, superintendent),
Westgate street

Cowlard, Grylls & Oowlard, solicitors, Exeter street

Qowlard Christopher Lethbridge (firm, Cowlard, Grylls
& Cowlard), solicitor,commissioner for oaths, perpetual
commissioner for acknowledgments of married women,
registrar of the Diocess of Truro, legal sec. to the
Lord Bishop of Truro. notary, clerk of the peace &
the County Oounecil for Oornwall, registrar of the
archdeaconry of Bodmin & treasurer of the Launceston
Savings Bank, Exeter street

Oowlard Olaude, boot maker, Westgate street

CORNWALL.
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Cowlard Henry Lethbridge B.A.Oxon. (firm, Cowlard,
Grylls & Cowlard), selicifor, depuly registrar of the
diogese of Truro, assistant legal sec. to the Loxd
Bishop of Truvo & lon. clerk to the Launceston muni-
cipal chavities, Exeter street

Crossman Thomas, coal merchant, G. W. Railway sta-
tion & dairymaan, Windmill lane

Oullis Robert, farmer & sheriff's officar, Rosehill

Daniels Rober, farmer, Peanygillam

Dauning Arthur, deputy supb. registrar, Westgabe streeb

Davey Walter William, bubcher, Westgate strest

Davey William Henry, boob maker, Northgate street

Davey William Neal, farmer, New mills, St. Stephens

Daw Frederick, builder, see Soper & Daw

Dawe George H. hair tiresser, orthgate streeb

Dawe James, horse dealer, Hendra villa, Western road

Dennis John, jun. rate collector & collector of marked
tolls & assistant overseer of S, Thomas, St.Thomas rd

Deswte.‘!oseph (Mrs.}, dairy, Post office, Duke terrace, St.

]

LAUNCESTON.

phen i
Dig;;hey, Pethybridge & Co. bankers, see Launceston
iy

Doidge Richard, news agent, St, Thomas road

Doidge William Lewis, builder, Tredydan road,

Doidge William Thomags, grocer, St, E‘homnﬁ road

Doney Willipma John, shopkeeper, St. Stephens

Down John, blacksmith, St Thomas

Downing Fredk, (Mrs.), chemist & drappist, High street

Dunheved Bowling & Tennis Clab (J. '.Pillp. hon. sec)

Dunheved College (The Dunheved Collsge Co.. Limited ;
Benjamin B. Hardy M.A. head master; for assistant
wasters, see p. 191; A, H, Grigg, see.), Dunheved rd

Dunn Williama V. grocer, Broad street

Eastmans Limited, butchers, Northgate strest

lissery Henry, farmer, Bad ash

Eveleigh Charles Henry, printer, Southgote bnildings

Eyre J. 5. & Co. aerated & mineral waber manufac-
turers, Castle Dyke )

Facy Henry, farmer, Bockwell, St. Stephens

Fire Brigade (John Dingley, capb. ; A. W, Grace, lieut.y
W. T. Mills, sec.), Engine house, Western road

Fisk Alfred, tobacconist, Soubhgate place

Fisk Thomas P. cyele maker, Southgate place

Fitze John, ironmonger, Westrate street

Flashman Emily (Mrs.), costumier, Exeter street

Fox, Fowler & Co. (branch) (John Inch Enill, manager;
open ro till 2; thurs. n.30 to 12.30; sats. & fair days
till 4), Broad street; dvaw on Lloyds Bank Limited,
London EC

Fraser Alexander, draper & outfitier, Broad street

Frayn Henry, biacksmith, Raece hill .

Frayn John, blacksmith, St. Steph

Friend J. & Son, manure mers, G. 'W. Railway station

Friend John, Bailway hotel, 3t. Thomas road

Fry Eate (Mrs.). apartments, Glencoe villa, Race hill

Fry Mary Ann (Miss), draper & milliner, Southgate st

Fry Samuel, grocer, Race hill

Fry Thomas James, boot maker, Western road

Garland Ernest James, baker, Sounthgate place

Greake Brothers (proprietors of J. 8. Eyre & Co.),aerated
& mineral water manufacturers, Oastle Dyke

Geake & Son, hous: farnishere, cabinet makers &
glass & china dealers, Westgate street & Western road

Gear John Thomas, station master & goods agent, Great
Western Bailway .

Gibson Charies Gordon M.B., O.M.Edin. (frm, ’I‘kolalg-
son, Gibson & Budd), surgeon, medical officer & public
vaocinator Nos. 6 & 8 disfricts, Launceston union &
certifving factory surgeon, North hall, Dunheved road

Giddins & Williams, ironmengers, Broad street

Gill William, farmer, St. Stephens

Gillbard J. T. & Co. Limited, saddlers & ironmongers,
High street

Gillbard & Son, outfitters & seedsmen, High street

Gloyn James, New Market inn, Exeter street

Grace Arfhur Wm. surveyor & inspector of nmisances
to the Corpornt.inn, Guildhall ‘

Graham-White & Llewellin, solicitors, Wastoate street

Grant Jolm Winsor, mon kal mason, Newpork

Green Harry Thos. builder & carpenter, Dunheved road

Grylls Charles Reginald Gerveys (firma, Cowlard, Grylls
& Cowlard), solicitor, commissioner for oathsregistrar
& high’ bailiff of the Launcesion county court, clerk to
the county magistrates for the hundred of Lifton,
Devon, ¢lerk to the commissioners of taxes for the
East North division (Launceston), clerk to the exhibi-
tion governors of the Horwell Grammar school & the
feoffees of the St. Stephens Church Iands charity.
John Bewes charity & ihe Launceston Aftermath
charity, Exeter street ’

Guildhall & Town Hall (Edward Marbin, hall keeper),

Western road :
Grallick Movia (Mrs.), dress maker, Holborn terrace

CORNWALL 18
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Gynn Richard & Sydney, farmers, Overwand,3t.Stephens | Launceston Picture Theatre Limited, Notthgate street

 Gynn Jolin Henry, shopkeeper, Northgate street
Ham Frederick, greengrocer, Morthgate street

Launceston Public Library (C. L. Hart Smith,
librarian), Northguto 7 ¢ : 5 TR

Hancock Alid. In. comel. trav. R»D}'(fﬁn rd. St. Stephens | Lannceston Public Swimming Baths (Oloment Martin.

Harris William, farmer, Atway, St. Stephens
Harry T. & J. B. tailors, 3 Broad street -
Harry Joseph, carpenter, St. Stephens hill L

Harry Sydney, farmer, Higher Truscott, St. Stepbens
Hart Maurice, draper, Westgate street ;
Hawkins & Son, coach builders, Western 'r:ml

Tk

caretaker & instructor; F. Tregoning & W. L. Brim
mell, joint hon. sees.), Tredydan road
Launceston Savings Bank (Wm, Slee acbuary), Bxster st
Lan ton Sei & Art School _g?liezberb E. Hender,
hon. sec.), Passmore Bdwards Insbitite -
Launceston Seientific & Historical Society (Otho B. Peter

Hayman & Son, pianoforte & P :
outfitters, art photographers, bill posters
tising

& adver-
;genls, Church strect; works, Southgate build-
ings, N 4 4 : e :
Hender Thomas Brookes & Som, tanners, Eensey Vale
 'tannery, St. Thomas i
Hicks Edward, boot makér, High sbtreet - : ]
Hicks F. 0. linen draper, Broad street )
Hicks Lewis L.D.S8.Irel. dentist, Church stile
Hicks Thomas, farmer, Scarne )
© Hillman Oharles & Williamn, ironfounders, Newport
Hocking Ernest Henry, tailor, Western road i}
Hocking Samuel, jobbing gerdener, Newport
Hodge William, mason, Windmill hill :
Horrell William, grocer, North street, St. Stephens
Horwell Grammar School (Rev, Trederic George Witt
B.A. magter), 8t. Stephens
Hoskin Walter & Sons, ironfounders, Western Toad &
Tower street )
Hoskin Herbert, carpenter, St. Thomas hill L
Hoskin James, Railway temnperance hotel, Stabtion road
Irwin Ellen (Mrs.}, eatgute jun, Westgate street
Jackett William, farmer, Athill, St. Steﬁhens .
Jackson Beasie (Mrs,), Northgate inn, Northgate atreat
James Frank, organizing see. North ast Cornwall
Unionist Association; offices, Constitntional eclub,
Guildhall square
James John, hair dresser & tobacconist, Church sbreet
Jonas John, farmer, Truscott, 3t. Stephens
Jones Johm & Sons, millers (water), Ridge grove, St

Stephens ¢ n

Jury Albert, dairyman, St. Thomas hill

Kent Archibold Sydney, ivonmngr, see Prockter & Eent

Eingman William H, plumber, Western road

Kittow John & Son, laud agents, surveyors & auc-
tioneers, West Holm & Ohnrch street. T N 18

Eneebone Fredk. Darton, glass & china dealer, High st

Emneebone Uri, farmer, Hay corhmon

Enill John Inch, manager Fox, Fowler & Co.’s Bank,
Broad street "

Lane William Tirnest, boot & shoe malker,St.Stephens hill

Lang Emma (Miss), corset maker, Westgate strees

Langdon John, farmer, Hender green, St. Stephens

Langdon John, farmer, Langors, St. Stephens

Lounceston Agricultural Association (J. & H. Kittow,

% hon,:;ms. s W}Te?% Ho{m s%%amraet )
sunceston Bank (Dingley, Pethybri & Co.), open 10
tll 3; thurs. 9.30 to 12.30; sabs. & fair days il 4;
head office, Westgate street; draw on Union of London
& Smiths Bank Limited, London EQ

Launceston Oheral Society (Jn.LEnill,hon.sec.),Broad st

Launceston Corporation Waterworks (0. H. Poter, town

. clerk) >

Launceston & District Blectric Supply Co.. Itd. (Frank
Benoy, sec.), Angel hill & (A. Martin 'Willey, engineer
& mamger& Electricity works .

L st as Co. Limited (Thomas Nicholas Wenn,
sec. & manager); offices & works, St Thomas rond
Launceston Girls” High School (Misses Seccombe, prin-

cipals), Pendruccombe v 3 :
Launceston Golf Club (J. M. Strong & T. J. Llewellin,
hon, secs,), St. Stephens ; i
Launceston Infirmary & Bowe Dispensary (Thomas Wim.
Shepherd L.R.0.5.Edip., L.M8.8.A Lond, Williano
Fookes Thompson M.D., O.M.Edin. Charles Gordon
Gibson M.E., 0.M.Edin. Cecil Denjamin Thormas Mus-
grave M.D.Lond., M.E.O.8.Eng,, L.R.0.P.Lond. Hugh
Hamilton Serpell M.R,0.8.Eng., L.B.0.P.Lond. Arthur
Budd M.E,, B.5,Durh. & Sigismund Henry Rentzsch
M.R.0.8.Eng., L.R.OP.Lond. medical officers; Lewis
Hicks, hon. dentist; Barclay & Company Limited,
treasurers; Williama Prockter, hon. sgec.; William
Wise, dispenser; Miss M. L. Bond, matron), Western

road "
Launceston Land & Doilding Co. Limited (The) (W. H. R.’
Atkins, see.), Church street v ol 3 A%
Launceston Liberal Association (E. G. Nicolls & G. B.
Trood, hon. secs.), Northgate street £y
Beed, Lon.

Launceston Liberal Club Co. Lim, (T. C.

sec.), Northgate streeb. - . ey
Launceston Mixed Hockey Club (A. H. Woad, hon. sec. ;.
F. G. Tucker, capt)

FRIB.A Thon see. & treasurer; William Wise,
earator), - Southgate ; 3 " T
Launceston Woeldy News & Cornwall & Devon Times
Series (Brimmell Brothers, proprietors & publishers;
published fri. & sab.), Church street. See adver-
tisement : .
Lounceston Weighbridge Qo. (Jn.Friend,mgr.),Station .1
Launceston Working Lads’ Temperance Institate (James
Treleaven, jun. hon, sec.; Richard Bates, caretaker),
Waoda road .
Letis Benjamin Dudley, surveyor of taxes, High streot
Llewellin Thos. Johnes M.A.Oxon. (firm, Groham-TWhite
& Tdewellin), solicitor & commissioner for oaths, clerk
to magistrates for the North Division of the Hundred
of East petty sessional division & to Launceston Sul-
. Qommittee of Cornwall Local Old Age Pension Com-
mittes & supb. registrar, clerk to Launceston Board
of Guardians & assessment committes & t6 the Rural
District Councils of Launceston (Cornwall) & Broad-
wood Widger (Devon), solicitor to Leunceston Gas Co.
& steward of the manor of Pollyfant, Westgate strest
Lloyds Bank Limited (Thomas ng Arden, manager);
opon 10 till 3; thurs. g.30 to 12.30; sat. & fair day~
till 4, Broad street; draw on head offics, 71 Lowabard
gtreeb, London EC. See advertisement
Longman Walter, assiztant overseer, poor tate collector
& assessor of taxes for St, Stephens & White Hovse
iP.H. Newpork ;
Lord & Shand Limited, electricul engiveers, Wostorn nl
Luxton Henry, coal merchant, Western road & G. W.
Railway station ’
MeCracken & Son, drapers, Church street
McDonald Richard, brosh maker, Western road
Maesh 0. Kingst i sapt. ¢ Castle view
Maddever William, former, Duke street, St. Stephens
Marsh Ernest Edward, mining engineer, Dunheved romd
Martin Edward, town hall keeper, Guildhall & %ilf
poster, see Body & Martin
Martin Richard, butcher, Westgate street
Martin Sorauel, froiterer, Weslgate street
Mason George, farmer, Athill, 34, Stephens '
Masonic Hall (Willlam James Jennings, hall keeper).
Tavistock road ) p
Maunder Joseph & Sons, rope maliers, Launvel coblage
Medland Edwin, builder, Oarboth
Mellow William Henry, boot maker, Northgate strast
Mitchell Joseph, farmer, Goodmansleigh, St. Stephens
Motherell Philip George, school atbendance officer, St,
Thomas road
Moyes William, farmer, Higher Truscobt, St. Stephens
Mules Frank, hair dresser & tobacconist, Broad street
Mumiord William, farmer, Roe parks :
Murley Mary Lily (Miss) A.Mus.L.0.M. musie tencher,
St. Thomas road
Murton Samuel Churchwood, fruiterer, Church sireat
Nicolls Edward, window blind manufactr, Northgate «t
Worth East Cornwall Unionist Association (Frank James,
organizing sec.); office, Oonstitutional Clab
Nott John, baskeb maker, Westgate streed
Oddfellows’ Hall (Frank Benoy, see.;
Hocking, caretaker), Western road
Oke John & George, painters, Northgate strect
Oke William, tailor, Tower streeb .
Oliver Georgo, boob & shoo maker, Broad street ;
Orchard Thomas, Launceston Arms P.H. Exeter straet
Owen William, painter & decorator, Tower street
Oxenham Eva Elizabeth (Miss). dress maker, Tower st
Palmer Charles, farmer, Goodmansleigh, St. Stephens
Palmer Walter, solicitor & com. for oaths, Northgate st
Parker George, working cutler, Tower strest
Pargons & Vickery, veberinary surgeons, Exeter street
Parsons Brendon, White Hart family & commercial
hotel; posting house ; garagé & pit; omnibus meets
the troins, Broad street. T N3 . .
Parsons O. Colinn M.R.Q.V.S. veterinary surgeon &
veterinary inspector under the ¢ Diseases of Animals
- Acks ? to the County Counecil, ses Parsons & Vickery,
Exctor street = oy o
Parzons William, baker & shoplkesper, Exeter street
Parsons William, book & shoe maker, Northgate street
Parsonson Charles S. Mus.Bac.Lond: teacher of music,
Dunheved road B :

Ernest Henry
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- DIRECTORY. ]

Pascoe William J. laundry, Race hill 3
Pearse Wou. H. & J. corn & general mers, S'W. Ry. stn
Penrose T. J. boot & shoe dealer, Church strest
Pension, Oustoms & Exeize Office (Richard Hobbs Pyne,
officer), Broad street i
Percy John, farmer, Calhay, St. Stéphens '
Porkin George Thomas, relieving officer No, 1 district,
Launceston union, & registrar of births & deaths &
vaccination officer for North Petherwin sub-district,
Langore, St, Stephens '
Perkin John, boot maker, Tower street )
Perren Walter 8. district supl. Peail Life Assurance Co..
Limited, 8t. Thomas road
Peter & Son, solicitors, Westgale
Pater Claude Hurst (firm, Peter & Son), sclicitor, com-
missioner for oaths, town clerk, dlerk to the borongh
justices, to the St. Mary Magdalene burial board &
to the Lao ton Urban District Council, Wesigate
Peter Gerald (firmn, Peter & Son), solicitor, Westgate
Petherick Frank, grocer, Wooda road ;
Pethick William Henry, King’s Arms hotel, Southgata st
Pethybridge, Beed & Co. tanners, St. Thomas
Phillips John Henry, apartments, Highfield, Race hill
Philp Joe, registrar of marriages, Garfield vil.Western rd
-Philp Joseph Dew, registrar of births % deaths &
deputy for marrviages & vaccination officer for the sub-
distriet of Launceston, Garfield villa, Western rohd
Philp Thowmas B. veterinary surgeon, Westgate streat
Pinch William, mason, Race hill
Plymonth Breweries Limited (stores), G. W. station
Prockter & Kent, ironmongers, Southgate street °
‘Prout James Hanry, tailor & outfitter, Broad street
Prout Jobn, shoplkeeper, Tower street
Pront Thomas, carpenter, Rockwell, St. Stephens
Prout William, motor garage & works, Exeter siveet
Prust & Co. Doot makers, §outh{:ate streat
Pablic Benefit Boot Co. (Lennards Limited), Broad st
Pyne Richard Hobbs, pension, ¢ustoms & excise officer,
Broad street
Quick John R. builder, contracior, carpenfer & under-
talker ;_property repairs in all branches, Westgate st
Raddall P, & Son, saddlers & harness mas. Westgate st
Raddall Jesse Sketchloy,saddler & harness ma.Southgt.pl
Radford Archie Samuel James, grocer, St. Thomas
Rattenbury Edward, shoe maker, Angel hill
Reed Ernest, gprocer & baker, Westrate stroet
Reed Thornas Charles, tanner, see Pethybridge, Reed & Co
Rentzsch Sigismund Henry M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.0.P.Lond,
physician & surgeon, The Wall
Rickard Mary Jane (Mrs.), shopheeper, Northgate street
Rickard Willinm, hair drésser, Northgate street
Robhins Charles, dairyman, Southgate place
Robbins Tdward, butcher, Woburn
Robing Sammuel, baker, Brond sirest )
Robinson Bessje, Emily & Loura (Misses), girls’ school,
S&. Thomas hill
Tockey George & Sons, butchers, Church street
Routloy Alired, Sonthgate Vaults P.H. Southgate street
Rowe Edward, furnibure dealer, High street
Rundle A.C.& Son,frmrs & butchrs, Oakleigh, St.Stephns
Ryder Stanley Foster, china &e. dealer, Westgate street
Sambells Cyras, fnrmer, Newchurch, St. Stephens
Sandercock Beatrice Florence (Mrs.), shopkpr. Tower st
Searle John, farmer, Hendergreen, St. Stephens
Sharland Ephraim & Sons, builders, Race hill
Shepherd Thomas William L.R.C0.8.Edin., L.M, & 8.8.4.
Lond. physician & surgeon, & medical officer & public
vaccinator Nos. 2 & 4 distriots, Launceston union,
Castle Hill house
Shuler & Reed Ltd, chemists & grocers, Church street
Shute Titus (Mrs.) & Son, farmers, Trewithick, St.
Stephens . o
Shute William & Son, farmers, Kernick, St, Stephens
Shute John, miller (water), New mill, St. Stephens
Shute Williare, farmer, Underwood, St Stephens
Shute William. Hy. farmer, Lower Truscott, St. Stephens
Singer Sewing Machine Qo. Lim. (Joseph Baker, suph.),
High strast v 1
Slee Williarn, bookseller & stationer & actuary to Laun-
. coston. Savings Bank, Church street
Sluggett Stephen, ironmonger & cycle agent, Exeter st
Sruals Alfred John, carpenter, Angel hill
Smals Thomas, beot malker, Broad streeb
Smith W. H. & Son, booksellers & news agents, L, & S.
‘W. Railway station .
Smith Sydney, farmer, Huardon .
Smith Thomas, farmer, St. Stephens
Soper & Daw, builders & undertakers, Exeter stroot
Spence Elizabeth (Mrs,), draper, High street
Spry Daniel, butcher, Market street
Stacey Johm (Mrs.), apartments, The Walk .
Star Tea Co. Ltd. (Ernest Nisbett, iger), Broad st
Steed John, temaperance hotel, Market strect

CORNWALL.
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Stephens Frederic Henwood, tailor & outfitter, Broad st
Stevens George Alfred J. station master & goods agent,
Sonth Western Railway i :
Stef{k;:ns Mand (Miss), milliner, see Tupmnn & Stephens
208 - - - -
Stephens Robert, oil & lamp dealer, Tower strech: i
‘Strike George Henry, builder, Westgate street s w35
Strong John Mortimes, land agent, surveyor, & diocesun
suryeyor for the archdenconry of Bodmin, St. Stephens
& High streat . s ]
Sutton’s Parcel Office (Jobn H. Gynn, agent), North-
gate street .
Symons John & Co, Lim. manure merchants
ton, agent), G. W. By. sbation . .
Symons John & Son, watch makers & jewellers, Church st
Symons Thomas & Co. manure manufacturers &e.
Western rond % Great Western Railway station
Symons William, farmer, Rid ove, St Siephens
Tamar Club (C. L. Hart Smith, hon, see.), Exebar stréet
Tamblyn Arthur, cattle dealer, Hawks Tor view )
Tawton William, shopkeeper, Langore, St. Steph i
Taylor Richard, chimney sweeper, Northgate street
ue John, boot & shoe maker, Tower street
Territorial Foree (3th) Battalion Duke of Cornwall's
Light Infantry (O Co. Lieut. ¥, T. Trood; Sergt.
Willigm Charles Groome, drill instruetor); heard
quarters & nrmoury, Westoate street :
Thomas John, tailor, Southgate pluce .
Thompson, Gibson & PBudd, physicians & surgeons,
Southgate street %
Thompson William Fookes M,D.,, C.M.Edin. (firm,
Thompson, Gibson & Budd), physician & surgeon. &
medieal officer & public vaccinator for No. 3 distviet,
Launceston union, & county coromer fur Launceston
district, Penquile, 3t. Stephens’
Tinney John, stone & monumental mason, Western road
Tonkin Philip Henry, rabbit & game dir. Madford lane
Tredinnick HarryEdmonds,saddler & & ma, High st
Tregoning Edward, manager of Barclay's Bank, Bropd si
Treleaven & San Limited, tailors, ontfitters, hatters,
hosiers, costumiers & milliners, Brond street. TN 8
Treleaven Joseph, farmer, St. Stephens .
Trewin Arthuor, watch maker, Wesbgule street )
Trood T. P. & Co. chemical manure manufacturers,
coal, apricultural & manure merchants; depots ub
Tresmeer & Bgloskerry
Tupman & Stephens (Misses), milliners, Weatgate street
Vanstone Alfred, farmer, Cargentle, St. Stephens
Vickery John Tucker M.R,C.V.5.L. veterinary suvgeon,,
sea Parsons & Vickery [
Vosper & Son, butchers, Southgate place
Vosper Charles, farmer, Middle Bamham
Vosper William, auctioneer & surveyor, Southpate place-
Walters William Henry, clerk to the Launcesten, Camel-
ford & Stratton Distriet Education Oommittee, Dis--
trict Education office
Webber Alfred, supt. of police, inspeetor wunder ' the -
Contagious Diseases (Animals) Aet & Explosives &
Petrolenm Acts, Police station, Westgate ‘street
Weighell Walter, printer, new & secondhand book-
seller, wholesale & retail stationer, paper & paper bag -
merchant & propriefor of the “ Picturesque Guide to-
North Cornwall” & * Guide to Bude,” &e. apgent for the
Atlas Assurance Co. & Seottish Union & Natfonal’
Inguranes Co. Westgate street ' :
Werren Sydney Nathaniel, cattle desler, & surrayor io
the Broadwood Widger (Devon) Rural District Couneil,..
Exeter street’ e B
Wenmmoth Alired George, ironmonger &e. Broad ‘street
Wenn Thomas Nichol b tant, Broad st
Wesleyan Institule (The) (Thomas Charles Reed, presi--
dent), Castle dtreet
Wevill John, carpenter, Tower street o 3
White & Llewellin, solicitors, see Groham White &

‘|, Lux-

awallin 4
White Hart famlly & commercial hotel & post-
ing house (Brendon Parsons, propriétor), Broad
street. T N 13 LA Bt
Whitford Arthur, tinplate worker, Race hill ' -
Wild Emma (Mrs.), aparfments, St. Thomas road
Wills Henry Richard, Bell inn, Tower street -
Williams Eerbert, ironmonger, see Gidding & Williams
Wilson George, solicitor, Westgate street
Wise & Wise, architects & surveyors, Westgate sireet
Wise Ernest M.S.A. architect & survyr.see Wisa & Wiso
Wise William, chemist & druggist, Broad street
Wonnacott John, cattle dealer, St, Stephéns hill
Wonnacott John Henry, eattle dealer, MNewport
Wonm’:.cntt Joseph, butcher, St Stephens ;
Woelridge James, temperanee hotel, Wastpate street
Worth Raobert, coach & earriage builder, St. Thomus hill
Wyman & Sons Limited, booksellers & news wgents,

G. W. Roilway station
CORNWALL 18%

Page 10 of 11



Kelly’s Launceston Extract 1914

196 LAUNCESTUN.

(Outside the Borough boundary.)
PRIVATR RESIDENTS,

Haworth Rev. John James B.A. (vicar
of St.Thomas), St. Thomas vicara
Hender Thos. Brookes J.P, Landrends

Sennders Mrs. Old Tree house

COMMERCIAL,

Bastard Sammuel William (Mys.),|Prout William,
farmer, Tresmarrow |

LAWHITTON RURAT is a village and parish near
the river Tamar, 23 miles south-sast from Launceston
stations on the Greab Western and London and South
Western railways, in the North Eastern division of the
county, Launceston union and county court disbrict,
and in the northern division of the hundred of East,
petty sessional division of East North, rural desnery
of Tngg Major, archdeaconry of Bodmin and diocese
of Truro. Under the provisions of the Loeal Govgrn-
ment Act, 1894 (56 & 57 Viet. ch. 73), the ancient
parish of Lawhitton has been divided into Urban and
Bural parishes, the former being the portion included in

CORNWALL.

ST. THOMAS RURAL,

Qongdon Wm, Hy. jun.frmr.Trethorne) Richards Thomas, Eliot Arms P.E.
Qurtice Thomas, farmer, Trebursye :
| Dinnis Thomas Turner, farmer &|Robbins William, fishmonger, Higher
landowner, Oarneadon ’ :

Gynn Richard P, farmer, Trevallett
Gynn William, farmer, Tredidon
Lane Henry, farmer, Trebursye
Mumiord William, farmer, New Mills
{Phare William, farmer, Tankermill

[EELLY’S

Compass

Tresmarrow
Towl Thomas, gavdener to Mrs,
Saunders, Old Tree lodge
Vanstone Alired William, assistant
overseer for St Thomas Rural &
regrator, Tregadillett

manure agt. Compass Veysey Charles, farmer, Kestle

ale Jn. Blagdon, frmr.Tregadillett
of Exeter, The register dates from the yenr 1640. The
living is' a rectory, net yearly value [La277, including
1rz acres of plebe, with residence, in the gift oi the
Bishop of Trurv, and held sinee r8gz by the Ven. Henry
Houssemayne Du Boulay M.A. of Exeter College, Oxford,
archdeacon of Bodmin, hon. canon of Trure and surro-
gate. The manor of Lawhitton was given to the
bishopric of Crediton by Fdward the Elder in gos, and
the ruins of the episcopal palace still remain, The
monor is now in the hands of the Ecclesiastical Com-
missioners, who are the principal landowners. The seil
is clayey; subsoil, stone brice, The land is chiefly in

Launceston munieipal horoug"l;; for ecclesiastical pur-
poses they form one parish. The church of St. Michael
is an ancient building of stone, in the Decorated and
Early Perpendicular styles, consisting of chancel, nave
of five bays, south aisle, south porch and an embattled
tower on the south side, with pinnacles, containing 6
‘bells: all the windows except two are filled with stained
:glass: the font has a massive square basin formed oub
-of o solid block of Polyphant stone, with carved heads at
the corners: the south porch retains a holy waler stoup:
Ehe pit, dated 1665, bears the Bennett arms: there
.are also inseribed floor-stones to members of the family,
including one to Richard Bennett, ob. 161¢, and a monu-
ment to Robert Bemnett, of Hexworthy, esq. ob. 1683:
‘the church was parbiaily restored aboub 1860, and again
in 1873, noder the direction of the late Mr. J. D. Sed-
ding, architeet: there are 220 sittings: the lych gate
of oak is a memorial to the Rev. Francis Du Boulay,
rector here 183g-92, the work being execnted by Hems,
‘Du Boulay Ven. Henry Houssemayne| & joiner,
M.A. (rector,archdeacon of Bodmin,| repairer &c

agricnltural implement

pasture; there is a litkle wheat, oats and barley grown,
The area is 2,218 acres of lond and 21 of water; rate-
able valne, cfgz,358; the population in 1grr was 256 in

the ecivil and agg in the ecclesiastical parish,

Post Office,—Mrs. Marthe Jane Stacey, sub-postmistress.
Letters through Launceston arrive abou} 7.10 a.m.;
dispatched at 9 a.m. & 5 pan. week days; arrive
8.20 a.m. (called for) & dispatched zo a.m. on sum-
days. The nearest money order § telegraph office is
at Launceston, 2} roiles distant

Wall Letter Box at Trenifile cleared at 5 p.mi.; at Hex-
worthy, cleared at 4.25 p.m.; no collection on sundays

Public Elementary School (mixed), for 7o childven;
average attendance, 45; Thomas Golledge, master

This school iz controlled by the Launceston, Camelford
& Stratton District Education Committee; W. H.
Walters, clerk, Education offices, Launeesion

Lancaster Norman, froar, Wishworthy
Lang George, dairyman, Epstfield

hon. canon of Truro & surrogate),

Rectory
Lobb George, The Barton
Oxley Lieut.-Col. Charles BRawson,
Stourscombe
Pyne Richard Hobbs, Ercildoun
Bogers Ralph Baron, Hezworthy
Weels Thomas, Sheers Barton

Bawden James, farmer, Coombe ford

Bickle Jas. T. frmr. High. Hexworthy

Budge Reginald Charles, Bennett's
Arms P.H

Coombe John, carpenter

Gilbert Alfred, farmer, Newham

Gregory Andw. farmer, Stourscombe

Harvey William, farmer & landowner,

Lobb George, farmer, The Barton
Masters Thoraas, blaclksmith

Pearce Richd. frmr. Higher Bamham
Rapsey William, farmer, Tregada
Smale Frederick, pip slanghterer,
J Carzantic

Stephens Wm. Hy. farmer,Dewcomba
‘Weeks & Sons, farmers, thrashing

Wise Mrs. Trematon
COAMERCIAL.
Baker Charles. farmer, Treniffla
Barriball William, coach builder,
wheelwright, blacksmith, earpenter!

LELANT, or Uny Lelant, is a township and parish,
-opposite Hayle, on the estunary of the Hayle river, with

Newton

Bambam

.a station on the St, Ives branch of the Great Western'

railway, and is 3} miles south-east from St, Tves and
-6 north-cast from Penzance, in the YWestern division
~of the connty, hundred of Penwith, petty sessional divi-
~gion of Penwith East, Penzance union and county court
+district, roral deanery of Penwith, archdeaconry of Corn-
wall and diogese of Troro. The church of St. Uny is
san ancient building of stone, partly Norman, restored
.or altered in the r3th end 15th centmries: it consists
-of chancel, nave and aisles of egual height, separated
"by arcades of six arches, south porch and an embattled
‘western tower, Go feet in height, with pinnacles, and
containing 6 bells, all cast in 1836, and rehung in 1903,
when also the fower was entirely restored, the tofal
cosh amounting to about £360: the rood loft remains
in the north aisle, and there are piseina niches in the
chancel and south aisle, snd portions of a stoup in the
porch: the font, of Early English date, was discovered
in a farm yard: the cast window is & memorial to
William Praed and William Tyringham Praed, 1848, and
thera are other stained windows: in the church are
memorials to the family of Praed, 16z0-1846; Pawley,
1635-1721 ;3 Cundy, 1799-18023 @ brass.in the chancel to
tha Rev. R, F,” Tyacke M.A. (vicar 18Gg-rgez) and
others: over the entrance of the south porch is an
ela.bnra_ts niche, containing a sun-dial: the communion
plate 4s dated 1725, and there is also a silver chalice
and paten, set with turquoise, presented in 1goz, in
memory of the Rev. R. ¥, Tyacke: the church was

thoroughly restored in 1873, at a3 cost of L2,000,

Hocken William Thomas, farmer, Low.
Wittow Henry & Jn. blacksmiths, Le-
buarnick

machine & traction engine proprie-
tors, Sheers Barton
Weeks Olaud, farmer, Bulsworthy
Wise Willlam Symons, farmer, Bed-

fords Tregada
when open benches for 4zc persons were substitutéd
for the former pews: the wroof was also re-

constructed -and the chancel decorated and paved:
a mortmary chapel and additional land for o burial
ground, vested in trustees, were added to the church-
yard in 1879, In the churchyard stands a massive
eross, § feet 6 inches high, and r foot 7 inches broad;
the round head is Dboldly carved with a St. Andrew:
cross, and a boss in the cembre; a second cross,
4 feet & inches in height, was found about 1go6 in
a wall near the churchysrd; outside the churchymsd
wall is anobher cross, a%-feet high and about 1 foot
broad, with an oval head, bearing a Maltese cross, and
on the reverse a figure of our Lord. The remister of
baptisms dates from the year 1684; marringes and
burials, 1716.  The living is a vicarage, neb yvearly value

278, including 1o acres of glebe, with résidence, in
the gift of the Bishop of Truro, and held since 1902 by
the Rev. William Reid Erekine M.A. of Trinity Hali,
Qambridge, and surrogate. There are Wesleyan chapels
af Lelant Town and Polpear and Primitive ]‘gethudist &t
Winnes, A fair is Leld on the 13th of August,
for caftle, There are excellent golf links in this p .
with a course of 18 holes, varying in length from 13;
to 437ﬂ'yards ; the round extends to over two and a
half miles, and containg almost every kind of hazard;
there is also a ladies’ link of ¢ heles imside the long
course. Trevethoe, half a wmile distant, is the seql
of Roger Willinm Giffard Tyringham esq. J.P. whe
is lord of the manor and chief landowner; the
mansion is pleasantly situated, surrounded with planta.

yearly,

tions, and "gverlooks the estuary of the Hayle; it
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